Message In The Mirror (by Wade Welch)

Contents

```
Introduction
Reflection
Creation
My Beginning
Sharing
America
American History
Ancient History
Society
Suffering
Giving
Truth
Pawns
Faith
Spirituality
Religion
Life
Excuses
Walking The Walk
F Tank
Tyler
       Homeless
       Tent City
       Salvation Army
       Gateway To Hope
           Pat
           Jimmy
           Freddy
       Church Under The Bridge
       Bow Street
       Alcoholics Anonymous
       Church Groups
       Love
       Women
       Men
       My Walk
Hate
History
Akashic Record
Ego
Reincarnation
Wisdom
Spirit
```

Addictions Racism Solutions

Introduction

I started writing about 10 years ago in order to provide a system in which I could remember the events I experienced and truths I discovered. The choices I have made in my life have taken me to a point where it seems impossible to understand what has happened. Mysteries have become a huge portion of what my life has turned out to be. I realize seeking truth has always been a priority in my life, but why has that created so many problems?

"The positive thing about writing is that you connect with yourself in the deepest way, and that's heaven. You get a chance to know who you are, to know what you think. You begin to have a relationship with your mind."-- Natalie Goldberg

My writing has shown me who I may be. I thought I knew part of my identity all along, but what I saw was the reflection of who I am. I viewed my strengths as weaknesses, even though I did not "own" the concept of weakness. As I wrote, I would ask myself why I did not find confidence in my strengths and make a total commitment. I felt as though I had a core of strength, and that I just needed to get to a point where I understood what was happening. I needed a comfort zone...to know that I am part of something good.

Reflection

Why did I never feel satisfied with myself? Sure, it would seem that my mother made that happen...and of course she did. But why would I let that stop me? I had many interests that offered me a chance at great success in life. I just didn't care. Although I was able to create a future for me, it was just a matter of time before it was not enough. Success in our society comes at a personal cost...one that requires us to compromise our identity. Money is what our society wants, and generally we have to follow a path that we would normally avoid.

A psychologist can make a list of life's influencing factors and our reactions. Much of that study may be realistic, but it is all built upon a foundation comprised of a subliminal obsession. I wanted my future to be supported by a foundation of truth. My faith was invested into a concept of being a part of something honest and worthwhile. I seemed to always be willing to accept personal sacrifice if I lost faith in the goal I was working towards. I was not afraid to deal with truth.

I saw all my weaknesses throughout my life. I was able to make the easy changes and to eventually deal with those I put off. My successes were enough to keep me busy as long as I was not alone, since much of my attention would then be directed away from me. I could sometimes forget the truth about my weaknesses, but when I had a setback in my life and I was alone again, I chose to seek truth. A constant in my life has been me having faith in the concept of realizing my true identity.

There are many quotes that attempt to display the message that our failures are our teachers in life and our successes are our playmates. We have that one main lesson in life, and if we can get beyond our desire to play, we have suffering to look forward to. We view suffering as despair, while all along we see the reflection of truth. What we fail to see is that truth is despair and suffering is what makes it difficult to ignore truth. Why do we all believe in a delusional comfort

zone...a playland?

Suffering is not the only way we can learn a life lesson. It is the only realistic way. Almost all of us try to avoid suffering and remain in our delusion. We can surely learn the same lessons, and can actually learn them much faster without failure dominating our lives. All we have to do is avoid our reflection and live our life from the opposite perspective. We must learn the truth...of the ego. We must have a commitment to learning...to accept the inevitability of our despair. We must have faith in truth.

The common perspective in our country is one of obvious reality. The world is a battlefield, and we need to do the smart thing. Our daily choices need to be invested into our future. Keeping our mouth shut allows us to seek a comfortable place in society. It is about survival. Or ambition. Or protection from ambition. Compromise is necessary to reduce the risk of failure. All of this is the result of people being consumed by their ego.

There are numerous reasons to be submissive to authority. Any person who cares enough to speak out for truth will not last very long. We have to keep our mouths shut. This is one reason truth is hidden away. Truth is only important from the perspective of the soul. It is a simple mathematical equation that demonstrates that humanity does not display truth in society...yet most people will not leave the armor of the ego long enough to care. We regard success as enjoying the benefits of doing what is in our best interest. Stroking egos is a sure path to success.

How is it possible that truth would be more important than success? It simply cannot...in the reality of our society. Corruption dominates the money in our life. Government is run by those most powerful. It may be drug traffic organizations, or earth drilling chemical corporations, or covert armies that are run jointly between organized crime and the government. The common opinion in society is that people who are committed to including truth in their lives are psychotic and we need protection from them.

There is a place where truth exists. It is not in a society where hate is the norm...where war is the result...where purpose has no value. We deny all that is noble and cling to a delusion that is built of concrete and steel. The ego is who we are, and it allows us to deny it and instead blame everything on other people. Excuses are what we are...as we illustrate in everything we do. Truth exists only in our soul.

Spirituality may provide inspiration to become something more. The majority of spiritual people exploit the networking capabilities and control the reality. The bottom line regarding spirituality is that we become more efficient in our ability to control opportunity in society. Our delusions just get exponentially greater. Yet the very small minority become truly spiritual and accept their life's purpose.

I had any number of opportunities had I allowed myself to compromise my values. Even though I was able to keep my mind occupied with a family and a future, something would happen and I would be given a choice. Be wallpaper and keep silent...maintaining an opportunistic plan...to be exactly what our leaders have manufactured. They have kept us in that space between truth and reality...not willing to believe anything negative...embracing excuses that create an illusion that feeds the ego.

What it boils down to is one basic decision. Do we care about spiritual truth even when it seems obvious? No. We do not have solid outstanding proof...irrefutable evidence. Even if we did, we would find a way to get past that obstacle. We probably already have many times in our history.

The ego rules this world, and that is pure evidence that truth is not important. Our current condition is the result of the human equation.

How is it possible for truth to not be more important? The successes of others that I have witnessed all had a common component. They required a compromise of personal values and overall truth. In my opinion, they lowered the quality of the definition of mankind. It may be possible that under the right circumstances, most people would agree with me. In this reality, most do not. Truth is not important.

We all have a lesson to learn in life. Society tells us that our lessons are about getting along with others. About dealing with our inner struggles with addictions. About accepting responsibility for our surroundings. We end up discovering that life is a contradiction. The true lesson in life is actually a simple one...one that few people ever learn. We have to seek the truth that hides behind the reflection that we see as ourselves. Our lesson in life is to look within and accept truth. This will help lead us to our goal...to conquer our ego.

Creation

Everything in the universe is of the same substance...but in a different vibration. I guess that means that there are subatomic particles (that which makes up the light, life, and God) that combine to form different substances according to different vibrations. As the universe is held together by electromagnetic forces (vibrations), everything we know is made of particles held together. The sun has higher degrees of vibrations than Earth.

God is pure light energy which is the smallest particle in existence. His realm is void of vibration, so God is not vibrating. He created life by setting particles of himself in motion, which began vibrating...thus affecting other particles...creating chaos.

This chaos, over maybe millions of years (or more), settled...and due to gravity and magnetism, created matter in the form of spheres (large particles). This is the universe...various spheres made of particles that vibrate. Science shows that atoms have vibrating particles, and all matter has vibration. Slow vibration is creative energy, while fast vibration is destructive energy. Apparently, light was there to provide positive energy that balanced the negative high vibration.

God had created souls (life) that exist near his realm by means of a path of light. Souls are life forms that are the same energy as God, but with some vibration. By way of magnetic forces, the slower the souls vibrated the closer they could be to God. Higher vibrating souls were "pushed" farther down the stream of light. This degree of vibration in the soul determines the severity of our ego after we are incarnated.

I encounter people everyday who are obsessed with who they are and getting what they want. What happens to them is the only thing that matters...unless they are suffering from depression or under the influence of drugs. They see their reflection as I do, but they choose a path that benefits their false image. Their ability to interpret the truth of the reflection is limited by their desire to stay in playland. If the ego is not enough to maintain this life, depression or addictions take over.

Then there are the people who do care about some people. They have learned some truth. How they personally benefit in their life is based on their ability to alter the reflection within those people. It has nothing to do with truth. It has only the bottom line to focus on. Not only do they want success, and to avoid suffering, they want to strengthen their self-image...their reflection. They want to stroke their ego. They manufacture an image within the delusion of people around them,

and then live out a lie.

There are also the people who care about other people and truth. They want to avoid suffering, have success, and not be alone...but they also want to have truth. These people find a place where they only have to deal with a portion of their reflection and truth. They only have to find a place where they get it all, and that place is not extremely ambitious. It is a place where they can touch playland but remain just outside the boundary. They are wallpaper.

Plus there are those people who suffer. This opens up a whole new set of categories and factors. There must be many different themes involving suffering. Our choices may take us there, or maybe it is all about random circumstances. Or maybe it is our purpose in this life. How is it possible that someone might consider suffering to be the best choice?

We have choices in life. Some people seek truth and some seek excuses. We all begin with varying reflections, strengths, weaknesses, and comfort zones. We share the same purpose...to seek and discover truth. Yet we do not even begin to deal with our quest. At best, we find out that our reflection is not honest, so we accept spirituality. The vast majority are wallpaper, even if they have spirituality in their lives. To avoid suffering they embrace excuses.

Truth is so rare that it only exists in ancient history and in our reflection. No matter how we began our life, the truth is hidden within a reflection. We all start out with a delusion. Without help from other people or souls who have truth to share, we can only work towards the goal of finding truth. Without help, most never even begin seeking truth. We avoid our purpose in life. For some reason, we do not receive the gift of truth from others. We are wallpaper.

My beginning

I am not exactly sure when it first happened, or even what happened. One day between 1979 and 1981, when I was working at a box factory, and after turning down a high paying job working for a missle manufacturer, I was in my apartment and was feeling odd. It quickly got to the point where I was dizzy and feeling sick. I got up and started walking down the hall to the bathroom. I bounced off the left wall, righted myself, and then bounced off the right wall. I was lucky I did not fall because I would not have stood up.

I gave up on the bathroom and started for the bedroom. I stumbled to the bed and plopped onto it. That was the last thing I remembered when I woke up, sixteen hours later. But, even though I could not remember where I was or what happened, I still had the feeling. I had been looking up at the ceiling, and it seemed a portal had opened up. I had a feeling of true ecstacy that night, and the "taste" was still fresh.

I was in a place I never had been before. I was surrounded by what seemed like the universe. I spent that time looking around and listening. And the feeling I remember is that I knew every answer to every question in the entire universe. From the moment I woke up, I have been at peace. Everything happens for a reason, and it is perfect. We, as a species, have no worries other than those we manufacture ourselves.

I knew that I was surrounded by truth, and that it was perfect. Again, I knew the answer to every question in the universe. I knew that God, or what we think of as God, was truth. But when I woke up I could not remember anything other than the feeling I had and the impressions it made on me.

I knew that people are good, at their core, but not within their ego. I knew that I did not have to

forgive my enemies...not even my family and friends...I only had to forgive myself. For me, it had already been done. I did it at that moment, plus I had done it many times before. I instantly had value in myself. I was in wonder, and at total peace. I will continue to make mistakes, as I am just a child.

I will continue to be obsessed with truth, and I will continue to be a victim to the ego...mine and that of others. I knew that I would go down a path of sacrifice, and it would be beautiful. Everything happens for areason, and it is all as it should be.

One and a half years ago, maybe thirty years after that night, I woke up and an entire day was gone. I was a different person. I felt the same as I did that day long ago...except this time I had a new feeling...I still felt that I was OK, and I still forgave myself, but now I also was left with enormous love. I love my ex, who destroyed me. I love those who sacrificed and suffered in the past. I love the insignificance that I am.

I want to be brave, and if I want to fool myself, I think that I am. But when the time comes, I know the fear. But now there is a difference...when I am confronted with true fear, I have help. My fear dissolves and I am brave. I can literally feel the difference. I feel the strength. I am not afraid to die. The fear I still have is that of the future. But when the moment comes, I am not afraid. I stand beside truth, and despair. I am a humble servant.

One thing I suffer from still...I cannot deal with the confrontation of fatherhood. I cry at the end of Forrest Gump when he sees his son. I cry when I watch TV shows that deal with fatherhood. Through the tears I have strength, as I know that this is the cost I pay for my forgiveness. I learned how to cry over ten years ago. Parenting was one of the things that I needed to improve on.

Sharing

"To write spiritually is to engage in a search for authentic language. You'll find your truth by writing your way to it."--Patrice Vecchione

My writing is a tangible piece of my reflection. It allows me to see my ego and my truth. The depth of thought gives me an idea of what I need to do next. Through trial and error I have a chance to learn, to seek truth, and to fulfill my destiny. I have the chance to display who I am with the hope than one person will care. It is my chance to share, which gives me another glimpse of my delusion. I seek to discover and share truth.

It wasn't until about 5 years ago that I decided to complete a portion of my work. I did this because I wanted to share. I have always had a compulsion to seek truth and go down a path toward understanding, but I never wanted to go alone. Alone is exactly what I am. If sharing was a part of my life, wouldn't I be finding a way to include people in my life? Can sharing be something that happens indirectly? Something that only happens in the future?

The concept of sharing is a bit of a long shot. It would be easy to share money or items of obvious value, but sharing knowledge is a completely different matter. Not only do the majority of people not care about truth, our society is built upon a foundation of lies. People want an easy road to travel, and the person who goes down the unpaved path of bumps and briars...goes alone. To provide truth about our history and origins is a difficult and unwelcomed task, and to stay focused I would need to risk all that I am.

The current definition of sharing requires true commitment. The organizations that control major

components of society value information and guard it. They have an almost unlimited ability to stop the spread of information, plus they know much more than anyone else. They also know much of the future. It appears that they have total control over truth due to their wealth and power. Sharing truth today provokes interest from the wrong people.

My commitment to sharing seems to be one of the basic components of my soul. Maybe I could find a better way to get a good point delivered, as my writing is not what it used to be. I may need to be less forward and less direct to the point, telling more stories that the reader can relate to, or offer the reader a better stance in order to defend themselves. I thought about that alot. But this is what I have, and my seizures are doing tremendous damage to my brain. This is my last book.

America

I may seem a bit critical as I describe the people I enounter in my journey and the results, and in how I relate to mankind, but it is actually the opposite. I am defending our right to know the truth about life, and how we have the power to take charge of our destiny...no matter what. Plus, our mistakes are not our fault. They are simply the definition of mankind. With the proper support, as it was designed to be, we could establish faith and provide a door to the second step.

I can only speculate about who controls truth in our daily lives. I have a good idea, as I pay attention to history and who controls the wealth, plus I have firsthand experience that is related. But unless I become President of the United States, I will not have access to the Book of Truth that supplies our new "leaders" with the truth on their inauguration day. I am certain it is not all of the truth, but enough to make decisions that are aligned with the goals of the powerful who have taken charge.

"Where an excess of power prevails, property of no sort is duly respected. No man is safe in his opinions, his person, his faculties, or his possessions."--James Madison

Our country and society are a machine. It has a brain, which operates on secret information and covert operations. It has society, which is the energy that fuels the engine. It has the government, which is the system that keeps the fuel ready. It has democracy, which is maintenance of a delusional society. It has a finished product...a barrier to oppose our souls. Our purpose in life is to instead provide a sanctuary for our souls.

Our country is over 200 years old, but it is very young. We know about our history, and world history, and how humanity has a past that includes suffering. We began this country as something new and different, and we did it by dealing with truth. We wanted to avoid tyranny. We knew that power had to be divided and supported by a system of checks and balances

Our forefathers began with truth as their motivation. They worked on behalf of the soul, and the future, and had faith in our spirituality. They knew that we were the fuel for the machine of society. They understood an equation that explained the soul, universe, and the purpose of life.

"That government is best that governs least."--Thomas Jefferson

Speaking up about truth invokes fear into a world that is built upon fear. Truth is inconvenient and challenges the beliefs of people at their core. Since American society has evolved through several centuries of implementing a plan that controls people as a whole, we have had little incentive to question it. To make matters worse, there is a mechanism in place that makes it impossible to successfully share truth. It is called ego.

I understand that even if we make truth available today, there is little we can do with it. It will not make our lives better immediately. It will not make us more popular tomorrow. It simply makes us less content with society and more respectful to our ancestors and spirituality. History is one of the most important portions of our lives, in an information world. It is normal and natural for a generation to have a differing perspective than that of their parents. The current definition of humanity concerns the competition between truth and delusion.

Truth is the result of a personal commitment. It is not the result of accepting what is given to us. It requires the individual to discover that it does matter what we do in our life. We come here so that our souls end up with less vibration than they started with. Our ego is the nemesis of our soul, but is also the mechanism that allows the soul to improve. It is a simple choice, but it requires a complicated commitment. We use truth to reject the ego and reduce the vibration of our soul in a vibrating universe.

American History

"As government expands, liberty contracts."--Ronald Reagan

If we study history we find that there are events that changed our path as a country. These seem to be rather normal and random, and when they are combined with inspirational explanations that involve an egoic system already in place, we join in a celebration of our ego. These events were not only planned by the powerful leaders, but engineered.

"Put not your faith in men but bind them down with the chains of the Constitution."--Thomas Jefferson

Around the time of World War I, we began to change. The Nazis were gaining control of Europe because they had an inspirational cause. They had discovered ancient Hindu manuscripts that revealed truths. They were searching for ancient artifacts from civilizations that were far more advanced than us.

During World War II, Hitler was seeking control over all of humanity. Atomic weapons would conquer the world, and then this new discovery of ancient technologies would allow them to start a new Aryan world order. America defeated Germany at exactly the right time to bring the Aryan scientists back here and produce atomic weapons. We all know the rest.

"The two enemies of the people are criminals and government."--Thomas Jefferson

After World War II, we started building our Technology Age. The oil companies displayed their ability to dominate future markets. Insurance companies guaranteed their financial success. The money game had begun. Since we had the lead in technology, we began protecting it. Our covert operations started back before World War I, but now they had the power. Our only adversary was Russia.

Russia is where we (the Caucasian race) started...the Caucasus mountains. For some reason, we have shown expertise in finding methods to control humanity. It is no wonder that Russia was our opponent once we began our conquest. We were taught that this was a normal evolution of man from the apes, but that was not the truth. There was a distinct period of time when the five races began, and it was after spirituality was eliminated...after the red man of Atlantis was destroyed.

"Government even in its best state is but a necessary evil; in its worst state an intolerable one."--Thomas Paine

Do you remember the Cuban Missle Crisis of 1962? Russia had missles on the island and had the ability to destroy a large part of our country and take over. America was on the verge of seriously getting nuked by Russia. Back then there were still a few honest people in government, and John F. Kennedy was one of them. He was able to make a deal with the Russian leader, Khrushchev, to avoid a worldly disaster.

Russia had not only a huge advantage at the time, they were already poised and committed to do the deed. Our government was already run by organized crime. Kennedy stood up to them. The unbelievable part of history is that Khrushchev agreed to the deal. So, what made this deal work? It had to be spectacular.

"Government is not eloquence, it is not reason. Government is force. Like fire, it is a dangerous servant and a fearful master."--George Washington

We had information that the Aryans had discovered. There are ancient archaeological sites all over the world that have secret artifacts that include texts that explain the advanced ancient technology. They also describe ancient alien civilization on the moon and other planets. Remains of a very large glass structure were found on the moon when we landed later in 1969. There was apparently more than that, but we have not found more of the secret hidden evidence of our moonwalk discoveries yet. The feds still keep all the truth of big secrets confidential. It is probably part of an underground file in Area 51.

Kennedy made a deal with Khrushchev to make a joint trip to the moon, between the USA and Russia. We were going to share the reverse engineering. That is why our government killed Kennedy...both of them. Had we partnered with Russia at that time, who can guess what life would be like today? Would a great American leader be able to survive the covert and corrupt leaders that have engineered America? To be able to rid society of falsehoods and delusions? To stop our government from joining in organized crime and profit from the low standard of life in society...and instead combine all of humanity to pursue a noble cause such as discovering the meaning of life?

"Government is not the solution. Government is the problem."--Ronald Reagan

Our secret leaders have a big plan to control all facets of the future of mankind, and technology is the most important component. Controlling the flow of wealth is obviously important, but the third most important is to maintain an egoic society devoid of organized spirituality based on exact truth. The ability to keep truth hidden, and to implement egoic society is the guarantee of control. History of the world for the last 100,000 years explains all of this, and this is the source of our knowledge. Ancient artifacts that explain our past and our future...is our guarded secret.

Our past and future are very important, but our present is not. We are currently at a low point with a change on the way. Now is our time to choose the soul over the ego. This is the only matter at hand today. It concerns truth, and our commitment to truth, and we have truth laid out before our eyes. But, in a fear-based society where we cannot even admit to who we are, truth is what people fear. The reader has a choice at this exact moment...soul or ego...inconvenience or relaxation...seek or destroy truth.

If we pay attention to historical and scientific evidence, and have a commitment to seeking truth, our life becomes a learning experience. Our alternative is to stay within the safety of the egoic delusion. Truth is enlightening, and the source of understanding, but it is inconvenient. If we are still addicted to our ego, truth is the enemy...since it shows us that we are flawed. Despair is currently the result if we seek truth, as truth equals despair. We all began with ego, and few of us are without it. We have to learn how to prepare the manner in which we consume our despair. Once we discover truth to be our salvation, then the past becomes most important, and then our future, and we embrace the despair of the present. The despair is our teacher, if we can open our eyes.

Ancient History

We have ancient ruins from our past that show us that history is the focus for those who seek answers. They are so spectacular that we have no choice but to wonder at how they were built, as we cannot build them today. Carved stones that weigh over 100 tons are set upon others, and form walls. These structures were so well built that they are still standing. Carved monuments that stand tall after thousands of years were machined with exact symmetrical precision.

We have been told by our best sources for truth that about 100,000 years ago we inhabited Earth and had the ability to use our minds to seek understanding. We had an influence at some point from beings that had technology. Most likely we had help from extraterrestrials. If we have more detailed information available to us now, we have it hidden away as secrets. As we are fear-based and addicted to ego, secrets are all around us.

We have found great examples of ancient civilizations in Mexico, Egypt, Peru, Easter Island, England, and other places on our planet. There are also more examples underground and underwater. I think that it would be most interesting to find the remains of Atlantis off our Eastern coast.

Edgar Cayce told us that Atlantis was inhabited by the red man, who had the same technology we have today. We can argue about how this happened, but most likely it was through influence from extraterrestrials. At some point in the future, if we become truth-oriented as a species, we will know for sure. Since our secret leaders are so focused on off world topics, it seems we have more than enough truth to assemble a picture that will lead to the answer.

About 50,000 years ago, Atlantis suffered an enormous destruction. There were three separate disasters, with the next two at 28,500 years ago and 10,500 years ago. The result of these devastations were that the Earth changed geographically, and Atlantis sunk. The poles shifted, and mankind was forced to establish itself all over the planet.

That is when the five races began.

Society

Today our society is falling apart. We are the result of many decades of egoic domination. Our leaders are trying to form a country that is divided into a system where money is able to keep automated control. Control over all systems internally, and the freedom to implement a new world order. Is this intended to establish the ability to reject our souls? Is this a product of some universal evil? Or is it designed to identify the egoic opponents so we can clean up the path to Heaven? I can write ten pages discussing our American history that illustrate the covert operations of our leaders.

I can show how the secret societies have paved a trail where they recruit young talent and eliminate the old. Where politicians are purchased and natural resources are exploited. The path of wealth is based on knowledge and technology, but it is decorated by money. The product is power and control.

I don't feel it is necessary to write a whole book about the reality of government, as we all know what is obvious...we just don't want to admit it. As long as our ego is supported by a comfortable life, we will fight for the delusion that will maintain it. This results in our tendency to stay within ourselves and ignore what is outside that boundary. This is why suffering is important...as it forces that boundary to disappear.

Here is the answer. Think of your children. Think of your future. Is the ego enough to satisfy your concerns? If your children ask you about truth are you going to hide within your delusions? Within your wealth? No, you will hide within your fortress. It is a blanket that is built of excuses. That is the mechanism of the ego...blame someone else and enjoy the moment. Excuses support pride and are quite tasty.

It does not take a rocket scientist to see that a strong person has value while the weak are wallpaper. The strong accept what they know is truth...knowing that the soul is within this truth waiting for us to embrace it. The strong person has an obligation to the weak. They must sacrifice and seek the path of the unknown. That is how we find out if we are strong, or weak.

If we identify truth in our history, it illuminates a future possibility that includes spirituality. Admitting to the past descrepancies and those that are current, and we may welcome the New Age. We have then made a small commitment towards understanding truth. If we are too fragile to picture suffering as a part of our lives, we can look toward those who suffer. Try to identify the difference between suffering with truth and suffering at the hands of the ego.

We do not need to make a huge change. A small one opens the door to truth. I suggest that as a minimum we each seek spirituality through truth, rather than ignore it or embrace ego. Look at yourself and challenge yourself...to see truth and embrace despair. No one else has to notice a difference. Find a place that allows you to find comfort...a place that has a compromise. Open one eye and you can keep the other closed.

Make the choice to go down a path that you alone select...one that will lead to self-forgiveness. That is the gift from our maker. If we make the commitment, we will end up with forgiveness...for ourselves. Then we feel the love we have for another...probably the person who caused you to embrace suffering. If you do this honestly, you will find truth, and you will get help.

For many, it will not be simple. It may take another lifetime. The suffering may come at the very end of this life. That is why we don't get help until we suffer...until we have self-forgiveness...until we love another at a cost. Because it would be wasted. Free Will is our salvation, and we are each in charge of ourselves. Excuses are symptoms of the ego. Tears are the symptoms of truth.

We obviously will have mass genocide in our future. We cannot maintain our current population or even maintain half of it. Advanced technology is our only chance, but it will be in the hands of the wrong people. As it is, we are destroying our planet's ability to sustain life in general. We drill gas wells and then frack them, culminating in a poisoned landscape. We manipulate magnetic fields and experiment with advanced technology. The Earth is changing polarity right now.

Death is more important than life right now. If we prepare once we understand, we have a future to be proud of. If we continue to inflict our peers with pain, we will have much to address. We will have to face our true identity. There is a place where the ego rules. It is within the delusion. If that is all you want, all you have to do is reject Free Will, as we do now. Hell is not a bad place...it has nice wallpaper that is made from the lies that we enjoy.

This moment is the gift that allows you to be in charge, and it is within you that the decision is made, and within you that the result is judged. You will be the one who condemns. Because you will not forgive yourself, and you will not love another, and you will not discover Faith. Your only concern will be the consistency of the glue that keeps you stuck on the wall.

Suffering

I have just started keeping track of how many people accept a spiritual message that focuses on the ego, and it seems to be less than 1%. Maybe as many as 5% consider the message, but as soon as it challenges their perspective, they run away. That is better than the 95% that either defend their ego or just don't care, but unless our society moves back in time, we will always decline in spirituality.

Ancient wisdom and ancient religions were soul-based and focused on opposing the ego, but modern religion is supported by the ego. The prime factor in allowing the ego to destroy the soul in society is the concept of democracy, which allows the ego to keep people focused on themselves. The white race has conquered the red, yellow, and brown...while enslaving the black.

This effectively destroyed spirituality, as it was the goal of ancient religion. Today's religions are ego-based and involve goals of the individual...in achieving peer acceptance and going to Heaven. All of these items are opposing truth. Unless religion involves the intense access to truth and internal self-inspection, it is cultivating the ego.

All we have to do is look at society today. There is no truth. The Samurai were totally focused on the soul and spirituality as a society. They valued an honorable death. Reincarnation was a fundamental truth. Today we hide and guard truth, while reincarnation, which is the basis for The Meaning Of Life, is basically eliminated.

I can effectively write enough to prove, without a doubt, that these things are true. Yet, 95-99% will either fight me or walk away. Suffering is the only thing I have found that can support the soul and oppose the ego. We are all born today with the negative ego attached to our positive soul, and we cultivate the ego. People want to have their way, and their fear is hidden behind a shield that will not allow truth to enter.

This is the purpose of spirituality...to allow us to lower the vibration of our soul as we leave this world (die). Our soul is locked into this vibration in the other plane, and we incarnate here (a vibrating dimension) so we can lower vibration and go farther down the path toward Heaven and beyond, after we die. That is the meaning of life. It is simple and the way to complicate it is to embrace the ego. Remember, the ego is easily displayed in our society as we show how focused we are on ourselves...me, me, me. Conquer the ego and the soul is not burdened with high vibration when we die.

The insight I have discovered in my search has all been focused on the problems with society, and individual spiritual goals have been offered as solutions. So I cannot say what is the correct manner of religion or society. From what I can tell, the solutions for the future of humanity are

within the soul, not the world. Apparently, our solutions are a part of our Divine plan...which involves the accumulation of enlightened souls in Heaven.

My personal goals are based on discovering more truth about society and finding a way to share the truth. It seems I have a powerful force trying to eliminate me. All it has done is show me that there is something important for me to concern myself with. I was actually given a chance to see myself clearly and help to oppose the ego. I am not clear on specifics at all. I just know that I have been committed to truth all my life, and now I am finally able to understand why. Suffering would not have been a part of my life without the egos that oppose me in my life. My life has always been on a path that seems laid out for a reason.

I have an ego that has made me be harsh and critical at times. I tend to be impatient and seek my ego when things are difficult. I am much better...maybe 50-80% better, but I know I can do more. I am sincere and honest, and work to be comfortable in my own skin. Each day I hope to find more ways to improve and share. Yet I still have my ego. I still do not know for sure if I serve truth for sharing or if I am fighting my ego. Could it be both?

I have tremendous respect for ancient wisdom and Eastern spirituality. I study the Buddha although I am still a beginning student. I admire the commitment from these cultures. I have a problem with the Bible because it is too much information, and still is incomplete. BUT, in my uneducated opinion, any religious text is faulty if it is too long. I feel there is a need for such a reference volume in certain instances when a society has a need for specific examples. Yet, in my humble opinion, too much information is designed to give people something to do for a long time...to keep them busy.

I have seen the Bible become egoic because it allows for competition among students. The information seems to serve more for the ego than the soul. I feel we need testimony from witnesses and physical proof, and I think we have plenty of that today. Do these overly long texts disallow for this proof to be important? And why do these texts not get to the point and simplify? Shouldn't we critique the bottom line?

I would rather read about more than one topic to base my beliefs on...such as extraterrestrials and their influence on history of man and the ego as it relates to science in this realm and the other. I think we need to individually commit to ourselves rather than compete with others for peer approval...which simply strokes our egos. Even though most religion is based on truth, it is edited and controlled by societies.

The origins of truth are already in place, before us, on this planet. The answers are in the other plane, as they always have been. We are trying to bring truth into this plane and find a way to see it, when we are looking out from the inside of the ego. Everything looks to be the opposite of what it is. It is the science of the universe which is a balance of negative and positive, and when we bring a positive into this plane, it is balanced immediately, by the negativity...which is the ego. Our spirituality is typically all about us and how we can benefit.

It does not take a scientist to solve a simple math problem. All it takes is help from another. We do not get that help for a reason. Maybe that reason is why we are gathering the strong souls in the other plane, and the vibrating weak are reincarnated with suffering as the likely result. How much reason do we need to seek truth? We are overwhelmed with the contradiction of life. We all know that truth is in front of us but we cannot see.

My question to you is...do you like wallpaper?

Humanity's purpose in life:

Live in a society of truth Share in a society of truth Unite as one in a society of truth

Equation for truth:

Incarnate without ego...less vibration
Receive reflection from the universe
Receive giving from our society
Understand the reflection
Develop and grow seeking truth
Reject ego
Unite as one
End this life without ego...less vibration
Begin a new life that includes sharing

The ego is the delusion that exists as our self-image...a reflection of truth. Everyone knows that a mirror reflects the reverse of truth, and our self-image is no exception. We live our lives through a perspective that is the result of a negative force attaching to our soul when we are incarnated, resulting in the balance of magnetic forces that bind our universe. We all have an ego that is the exact opposite of truth. That is our life's purpose...to discover the truth in our reflection.

I have a vision of a society utilizing a system offering freedom and support to everyone, with always something more important than money. I want to see racism vanish simply because it is no longer needed. I want to replace a fear-based society with the focus on having a family, home, and a job. And most of all, I want to see the honest commitment to truth and the bottom line.

Each of us has a right to receive adequate support to enable us to look in the mirror, and...

Face who we really are Accept it is not our fault Make changes

As it is, we are all on our own in a vibrating egoic delusion because we are uninformed. We focus on our bodies while we fail in our spiritual goals. The bottom line of our society displays the system as it fails, but we pay no attention. The truth is in plain sight, yet there is a reason why we refuse to see it...fear. FEAR. As I proclaim that none of our flaws are our fault, they are simply the definition of mankind...I must also show that fear is where we can witness our flaws.

The fear lies in the mirror. If we were to judge ourselves honestly and give a rating now, it would be flawed by excuses. Had we the correct support system then mankind would have a completely different definition. We would eventually change everything that mankind represents. Our support would help us deal with our bottom line, as we look in the mirror.

We need to witness our flaws and put in a bit of effort, rather than just go through the motions. Once we have started doing the right thing, we will take responsibility for the bottom line...rather than make excuses and blame others. It is simple to talk and enjoy our ego. A bit harder to take action and look in the mirror. With the proper support system, we have a bottom line that is

opposite of what it is now.

Imagine what it would be like if we had a mentor throughout our life, and a place to get support in order to access the same potential as anyone else. If society embraces truth, we would all be taught that our flaws are not our fault, and that would enable us to have the strength to look in the mirror. Instead, we are refiused the support and blamed. All the while, a person in our society lives out their egoic life accepting blame until they get to a point where they realize that they did not live a life based on truth.

Giving

If we study history, we will understand that humanity has a goal...to maintain an existence that mirrors what our souls are in Heaven. When we die, our souls are individuals. We then try to stay on the path of light and go far enough that we again combine with other enlightened souls and form a singular entity...ready to reincarnate for our purpose...God's Will. In Heaven, we are united as one, and our goal here is to also be united.

Reincarnation currently involves the transportation of a soul from Hell into the material plane. Hell is the darkness surrounding the path of light that souls travel toward Heaven, and beyond. Our current goal for the future may involve the gathering of enlightened souls, who made it to Heaven, so that we can incarnate into the material plane with a majority of these enlightened souls, and leave those egoic souls in Hell.

This would require the separation of a soul from the singular entity, and it would enter the world without the consciousness of the entity. As a child, the newly incarnated enlightened soul would again achieve enlightenment through the sharing of knowledge from parents or elders. This would be an Act of Giving. Today, all we can do is try to share knowledge in order to make a difference, because we are dominated by egoic souls from Hell.

Our society is dominated by people who have a soul that has been isolated from others and abandoned to a certain level. This abandonment is one of the primary concerns of parenting, where we are trying to pass on a spiritual understanding. The answers are waiting for us as they have all been given to us a hundred years ago. Our ability to be committed to our faith helps us move forward rather than let our problems dominate us.

Humanity needs a new spiritual direction that will allow us to show equity in the words our preachers speak. Right now hypocrisy is the word that describes the bottom line of the spiritual existence Christianity displays. We do not take responsibilty for our actions, we blame others, and make excuses. We are trying to focus solely on the Bible, which leaves a void in our process...a false belief since it is incomplete. We have a fear-based consciousness and are only spiritually successful 10% of the time as a whole. This leaves us with addictive egoic selfish ambitions.

The Bible is one of the best books ever written, if not the best. It is a huge mountain of profound wisdom, with stories and statements describing spirituality...the meaning of life. But there are a few serious flaws. I wonder if humanity is not supposed to have all of the answers. Maybe we will destroy the universe if we know it all. Humanity is very weak as a species right now. We are failing in the big picture, and I think there are some reasons. We may not be ready for truth, or we may just need the right leader.

We are lacking in our knowledge for a very specific reason and it is not our fault. It is the definition of humanity. There was a time in our ancient past when we were successful in defining mankind

as we would prefer. There will also be a time in the future. What we need right now is a presentation of wisdom that leads to a point in time when a brave religious leader stands up for truth, instead of what we are now...fake.

I have made a great effort to search for truth and I have walked with angels for almost two years. I thought that Christians would be my allies once I started this quest, but they are the ones who are fear-based and do not want their egoic delusion damaged. They are control freaks and want to run me away. My efforts threaten their control. The preachers are wonderful, and the church groups are nice, but the Christians are fake. Just ask a Christian. My only problem with the preachers is that they are afraid of losing their job, so there are compromises.

Christians tend to be control freaks who talk freely, but listening is rare. Try to stop them from forcing themselves on you and they accuse you of controlling them, or spiritual warfare...a silly concept that allows them to use the Bible to serve themselves. They simply want to have their way. They cannot look in the mirror, and want to use the Bible to place themselves at the top of ego mountain automatically.

Usually the preachers are awesome, and the Christian groups do wonderful charity work. But they all think they go to Heaven just by having the desire, and by giving in...to place Jesus as a higher priority than themselves. What we need now is truth. Suffering seems like the only way that will happen. This book discusses a mirror, and that mirror will bring truth, which is suffering, unless we look the other way. Right now, Christians can get their way and the ego allows them to be perfectly happy with their lack of honesty.

A few years ago I wrote a few FreeEbooks concerning the topic of life and the role we play:

Deal Or No Deal Act Of Giving Home Sweet Hell Who Am I?

I discuss spirituality and the reality of the situation, which is truth. Rather than avoid the matter, I explain the whole thing. Conforming to the politics of society is successful for your body, but the soul is starving for knowledge. Seeking spiritual truth is an honest effort that enables mankind to move to the next step, and we can make a total effort into improving our future. Our current situation...our bottom line, is the result of our truth.

My goal here is to provide factual information and possible conclusions, as well as make it easy for the reader to distinguish between truth and editorial. Christianity and other truly religious devotions, plus science, all search for truth. Our obstacle is our ego, as it blocks our ability to find a truthful conclusion. We are our obstacle, and our investment into our future is defined by our actions...not talk. I write in order to share a path toward understanding, alllowing the reader to have a resource for truth.

My bottom line reveals my commitment to science as our truth. The daily routines that control this universe are variations of vibrations. We have our daily routine commitment supported by faith, but it must also have a stronger foundation that can withstand the weakness of the ego. You have the choice to continue a compromised spiritual definition, or read my eBooks and consider taking responsibility for your actions.

Vibration is the mechanism that distinguishes positive from negative in our universe. Edgar Cayce

showed us that low vibration is the key to becoming harmonious with the spirit and our spiritual goals...allowing us to connect with other souls on a spiritual level. Our universe is composed of magnetic forces that are high vibration, and are negative. They attach to the soul when incarnated...neutralizing the positive charges of enlightened souls, as well as increasing the negative charges of egoic souls.

This attaching negative magnetic vibration results in the ego, and is delusional. We see things as positive, but are from a negative perspective...no matter who we are. In our universe, we all have ego attached. Without the Act of Giving, we will view life as the opposite of what it is. We will see things revolving around us. An enlightened soul has potential to stay focused and achieve life's purpose, while the egoic soul must spend a lifetime or more seeking truth.

The soul is our true self and our manifestation into this body is science. The vibration caused by the science of this universe creates a lack of spiritual understanding, and we use the Bible to serve ourselves, as we are committed to serving the ego. Even if we are one of the few awesome Christians we still have an ego. Our purpose is to conquer our ego but we have a fragile emotional state. We simply are not offered enough truth to get beyond our selfish ego.

We have a delusional egoic perspective combined with a fragile emotional state, both caused by a vibrating soul. This is science. If we are able to make the choice to seek truth, then we must face the mirror, so the ego loses control. We have a moment right there when we actually have the power to utilize truth to our advantage. If we get help from another then it can happen quickly, but most likely it will take a lifetime or more. Reducing our vibration is the key to our success.

Our commitment toward our spiritual soul is displayed through actions, not talk. We cannot eliminate the vibration, but we can understand it and discover our future...so we can pull away from the vibration. Right now, we have hypocrisy as our general theme...while we avoid the mirror. We can walk the walk and take responsibilty for our actions...

...or we can continue to protect our ego from truth.

My eBooks are all short and free. They are not complicated and are to the point.

I will make an effort to give the whole picture here but I recommend that you read my four earlier eBooks as well (especially DOND). Just Google Wade Welch deal. Once you have read DOND and understand the science of vibration and it's effect on the body and soul, then you can invest into your soul and conquer the ego. Conquering the ego is enlightenment, and opens the next door for your soul to seek knowledge.

Today, if we were to discard our egoic nature...well, more like egoic reality...and then study our society, we would have no choice but to condemn. The only alternative would be to make some excuse. Of course, we know this even with our ego. We just file it away as something unimportant. We replace it with our current ego flavor. We have to be cornered into taking responsibility for our actions, or we are addicted to ego.

The brain operates on electrical impulses. They connect or they do not. The connection of cells is based on two patterns...the repeat of the old, which is addiction...or the new connection, which is thinking. Addiction is the default mechanism. The lure of power and wealth is an overwhelming temptation for addictive personalities. The ego makes it possible to make a commitment that reasonable people would normally not consider. There are endless ways to convince ourselves that truth is not important.

Accept a new thought process...maybe just as an experiment...nothing to lose. This new process needs to include personal organization and goal orientation, focusing on the discovery of truth. And to begin something new like this, you must first have incentive and courage, that quickly leads to a stimulus, so that your brain enjoys thinking...as opposed to addiction. Involve a family member and you double the chance of success.

How is it possible for thinking to be better than addiction? You have needs, fears, and wants. You need to follow evidence worthy of your attention. Strong enough for you to overcome your fears and for you to believe. You have everyday life that established compromise as your template...long ago. And maybe you feel alone. Our egoic delusion has a bottom line that is displayed by a theme..."me, me, me".

You may need acceptance, understanding, and support from others. You may need the inspiration to believe in yourself and face who you really are...which will take help. The help you need must come from the voice of experience...not a book. This is where we have failed in the past, because overcoming the ego is the first step, and we view a leader who has accomplished that as a threat...not immediate help.

Truth is discovered through suffering, and if you have the support of true strength, the despair is overcome. That is what you find when you look inward, face your addictions, and find truth...it is despair. You either run back to your addictions, or you find incentive to begin thinking. With help, despair is overcome quickly, but we don't get help. To find truth and purpose, we have to face the mirror...and that is the result of suffering.

The definition of humanity is based on giving...we either have help or we go it alone...and that means either failure or extended suffering. Being a part of the solution is not easy, as history proves. I discovered that I could endure the suffering, but in the end, I had help. Even then, the suffering remains. Even with the help I received, my focus was on myself and my perspectives.

Once we have our ego under control, and we hold our soul within our grasp of understanding, then we can take our spirituality to a higher level. This is our future and our past, as we have shown our ability to do exactly this. One of the last steps in our life of truth is to be able to look in the mirror, without trying to control what you see, and accept your next quest.

How hard is it to change the world? What if it involves truth? If we face the mirror and accept truth, do we have the strength to see it or do we adjust what we see...or look the other way? What is that all about? Is that our faults? Our job is to discover truth in this life so we can look in the mirror. This eBook offers exactly that...truth provided from the bottom line.

All we have to do to change the world is find a way to allow people to see truth. Right now, it is easy to see why we don't. In order to see truth we first have to conquer our ego. This society of humanity is built upon a foundation of ego. We must grasp the reality of our role in truth. Our ego denies our ability as a whole, and it is not our fault. This is just an example of the definition of humanity. We ALL have ego, as it is how we incarnate into these bodies.

The science of this universe is vibration, and that is how we grasp the truth about us...from our vibrating egoic delusion. It is our spirituality that allows us to go beyond our ego, but we have no choice but to be addicted to our vibration. This shows us that we need to seek the scientific truth that supports our ability to see beyond, which is spiritualism.

We are taught now that everything is our fault, which is an honest effort by churches to make the ego feel weak. This is a process that does not utilize truth, but instead tries to overcome ego through a devotion to faith...but faith is only the beginning. We have a Message In The Mirror waiting for us, but we need truth to see it. Faith is part of the process or we would have no desire for truth. None of this is our fault. It is simply the definition of humanity.

There are no doubt several ways to conquer ego. One way right now would be for religion to deal with their bottom line. As I have interviewed Christians all over Texas, the figure I get from them as far as their percentage of Christians that are true Christians is 10%. They are addicted to ego, and once faith is embraced effectively, the ego is invigorated. Then they are satisfied with stopping at faith and operating within their ego. Christians always focus on "me" and how they are so blessed by Jesus and their devotion. A comon ego flavor is self-worship, which generally covers up a self-hatred.

My ideas are based on a decade of research and my direct experiences in the last several years, since walking the state of Texas. I strive to improve our commitment to a system of spirituality that deals with the bottom line. If we are successful then we will work toward our goals rather than exploit them for our selfish ego. We are comparing the active role of giving verses our focus on "me". Truth verses our lies that we call truth. We live for our bodies through our actions and our commitment to faith is through talk. It doesn't take much work to see clearly how we can improve honestly, but we simply don't care. As soon as words of truth threaten our ego's delusion we walk away.

If there was a brave Christian leader then we would not be held back by the Bible. The Bible is a wonderful way to embrace true faith. It will be our beginning...step #1 faith, but we then have step #2...truth-which is science. And then once we have our proven strong foundation of faith, supported by our investment into truth, we begin step #3...live for the soul, not the body. Step #4...conquer the ego.

- 1) Faith (only around 10% successful) opens the door to science
- 2) Truth (vibration-science) proves the importance of spirituality
- 3) Soul (living for the soul-not the body) allows the soul to be our choice
- 4) Ego (giving verses taking) prevents us from having addictions

Remember, the quoted percentage of true Christians as I experienced from interviewing Christians is 10%. That is because we stopped with faith. In a vibrating world our resulting ego has us avoiding truth and developing addictions. We have a problem working with others and cannot see the Message In The Mirror. We have little Act Of Giving and our daily routines are controlled by our ego or addictions. Honest faith opens the door to our next step which gives us the opportunity to increase our percentage.

The Bible has established our faith, but that only opens the door to our questions. We need the faith as our beginning, but we quickly need to utilize the science of our universe to allow us to invest into our soul as our focus, rather than our selfish egoic desires of our body. The profit would go to the planet and our species, while our souls benefit for the future. Our commitment to truth will result in our devotion to our soul and not ego. How wonderful our society would be if Christians took responsibility for their bottom line. Money and extravagance would lose equity in our egoic delusion, and we would actually address the causes of our problems.

If we confront our religious leaders about spiritual topics all we get is Bible. That way our leaders do not have to be true leaders. They can simply study the Bible and then use it for themselves. I

should not have to debate with Christians. They should be able to deal with the bottom line, but are dominated by either fear or egoic self-importance. Our churches have an overall problem since they operate like a business. The preacher must please the congregation with the sermons and also must help the people get over their ego. This is a contradiction. There is a need to make the congregation happy with themselves so the preacher can keep his job, but he must try to help them spiritually.

What kind of person takes on such a challenge? To embrace suffering and look within, discover who they really are, and then make the commitment to seeking truth? That person would have to resolve the contradiction of society in their mind, and then find one person at a time to share. Rejection would be the result, unless the commitment was strong enough to endure more suffering. Humanity is weak spiritually and defends ego against truth.

That is a difficult question, and it displays very well the definition of humanity. We are a long term goal, and the only realistic approach to resolve the concept internally is to discover faith. That is the first step. Not the compromised popular version, but that which is the product of suffering. Either that, or see the Message In The Mirror with help. There are an infinite number of excuses, but all along we are accumulating enlightened souls in Heaven slowly, one at a time...while Christian souls take their ego-caused vibration with them when they die and fall off the path of light into Hell.

And all the while our soul is recording our life's actions scientifically in the Akashic Record.

Truth

Truth is a simple word. In my life, I found that humanity rarely deals with truth. Truth requires a commitment not ordinarily found in people. Society has an effect on honesty as well. Ideally, in a perfect society, I would suggest that maybe 25-50% of people can be honest. Today, I estimate that far less than 5% are honest. If you read my "Deal Or No Deal", and you are capable of being objective, you will understand why. It is the science of vibration.

It can be quite likely that a potential reader may choose to not believe the facts. Truth can be refreshing to an "enlightened" soul, while it may be painful and totally rejected by a soul consumed by the ego. I have formed a theory that helps to explain this:

People who commonly "assume" things...maybe even daily...defend themselves from truth. Assumptions take the easy way out...soothing the ego, and require no commitment. Our common sense enables us to have the strength to seek truth, but society and our faith stops us from seeking. We need more than faith to complete our spiritual goals, but first we have to care about truth. Common sense tells us not to smoke or drink while our ego tells us to satisfy the body and to Hell with the soul.

For example...a reader may assume I am non-committal towards truth...as most people are. This reader generally goes through life avoiding difficulty as much as possible, and commonly indulges oneself. A chain smoker is such a person. This person makes quick assumptions based on ease and quits on a quest rather than making a commitment. They choose lying, make excuses as to why they should lie, and blame others.

Addictions are the resulting bottom line from an egoic person who is unable to see clearly when they look into the mirror, or refuse to do so. Or the reader may make a commitment to investigation...which leads to more understanding. An inquisitive mind...a scientific mind...easily

makes commitments...because it requires little investment. Truth is the goal. Taking the easy way out is a waste of time.

Any person who displays his true self through actions, rather than using deceit to hide intentions, is such a person. Those who understand the meaning of life are commonly the ones who examine their individuality and see who they really are. They can make sense out of life since they are not fear-based control freaks. It is a simple task to spot the difference between spirituality/spiritualism and egotism before us daily.

A scientist does not generally arrive at a truthful conclusion. Instead, he/she offers a summation of the facts...while the conclusion may change many times throughout the future. The conclusion is a separate statement. It is very common for the collective scientific mind to change periodically. So, truth...as it relates to a story...is the ability to state the facts. My goal here is to state the facts, and then provide insightful commentary.

Life is a quest for learning...as opposed to seeking the path of least resistance. Fear is the force behind failure, constantly dominating the choices of the many. In the end, failure is only tangible to those who seek it. A strong person is one who judges his conquests as lessons rather than potential mistakes, and lives for the cause...and dreams of what may come. The outcome is something to be discovered rather than controlled. The only true failure is that which has a victim.

Common is the person whose logic is based on comfort. The majority is man's failure, whose exploits define who he is. The minority are those who own their responsibilities without excuses. Fear is invisible, yet it is in plain sight. It is a gift from the ignorant to the innocent. And in the end, the blind majority become free and aware, well enough that they may see. Well, we can dream right?

Actions, not words, display intent. People typically contradict their words with their actions. A person who invests years into researching and understanding difficult matters, and then writes about them, has made a commitment through actions. There was nothing easy about my investment and eventual writing. It is much easier to read, although it is certainly not easy reading. Before I wrote I had to live it and learn it.

Pawns

A quick perspective of life can be seen in the game of Chess. It describes very well the dynamics of the ego, and how it relates to life.

The pawn represents a commoner, and is limited and predictable, but can do much. The rook represents a chariot...a tool. It can do more than a commoner, but is straightforward and predictable. The knight is a soldier...very skilled and dangerous. The bishop is a powerful controller...doing great damage, but always twisted and at an angle. The queen is most powerful and can do anything, but is not skilled like a knight. The king does little or nothing.

It is the pawn who survives, is freely charitable, lives with realistic goals, and builds the foundation that supports the kingdom. It is the pawn who goes to Heaven...not the powerful. Only when a pawn assumes the role of the powerful, can such a person go to Heaven...and only a pawn who remains a pawn throughout life, survives the ego. Surviving the ego is the purpose of life.

Surviving the ego is the purpose of life...for the soul. Low vibration offers creative energy while high vibration consumes the soul, resulting in addictions.

A pawn who remains a pawn, takes care of family and friends, lives each day as a pawn, and remembers who they are...is a chosen one. Giving is a product of living as a chosen one, and those around that person enjoy the benefits...learning to share. Learning is handed down from generation to generation, and life stays simple. Progress is slow and gradual. This kind of life builds a foundation for the future...providing inspiration and guidance.

When a pawn does not have the support of family and friends, it is abandoned. Our lives are dominated by the masses...who are the product of abandonment. The ego is a part of life, and once abandonment occurs, it takes hold. Ambition is only one of many corruptions of the soul. Unless a pawn who assumes the role of the other chess pieces...remains a pawn, that person becomes that piece...and is consumed by the ego. True leaders remain pawns.

Today, life is dominated by the ego. Pawns are rarely, if ever, born into the world of our ancestors. That world is gone. Our only chance is to discover the truth...by way of suffering. We cannot change the world. We can only hope to share truth with another.

From what I have seen in my walking, I think that it would be possible to change the world (or something on a smaller scale) by speaking truth to those who have made a commitment to seeking truth. It is the bottom line that is unappealing...the evil threats make themselves known. A true spiritual commitment has many risks. Working for the soul is probably not going to be our first choice for the body.

Well I know...I could be just another stranger, but to you...I guess I'm just another fool. And you swear...you like to live your life in danger, then you hide behind a wall of silly rules.

Nobody thinks the way I do, I guess that nobody cares. Your head's so full of things, so set your mind free of them.

I'm breaking the rules.

Did you know...that in the truth there's nothing stranger. I suppose..you think I think I know it all.

Nobody hears the things I say, I guess that nobody cares. My head's so full of things that I set my mind free,

and then I'm breaking the rules.

Well I know...that you would love to go to Heaven, but you know that you're just too afraid to die. And I know...that you would love to know the answers, but to you...the truth is just another lie.

Nobody hears the things I say, I guess that nobody cares.

Empty heads...life's full of fools.

>Ozzy Osbourne

Faith

Faith is a topic worth defining. With Christianity, it is a word used to fill in the gaps of the Bible. Although the Bible has outstanding value and can actually establish equity in mankind, it was written long ago and because of the phrasing, is misquoted, misinterpreted, and exploited. This allows us to use the concept of faith to make an effort to establish the Bible as our truth. Yet, what it actually does is allow mankind to use our flaws to cultivate a bottom line that serves us. Exactly the opposite of what we represent. We can say it was inspired by God, as we use our faith, but in fact we are lowering our integrity overall. We need to make a commitment to improving our use of the Bible.

Faith is an inspiring spiritual reality which is the result of a commitment to some form of religion or influence from the Act Of Giving. Faith is so effective in its ability to establish a form of sharing that our inner spirit can identify with, that we think we are done in our spiritual goals. All along faith is simply the beginning. Faith opens the door to our commitment to truth.

If we combine faith and truth as our foundation, using science, we can then construct a different kind of faith...a true soul-searching faith. With a rock solid foundation we can then build huge monuments of truth. We can explain the entire meaning of life using science...which is the actual bottom line of God's work if we take our desire to control everything out of the equation. But, then we cannot serve ourselves, as Christianity does. We would serve truth and all of mankind.

If we look around us, everything we see is science. It is the bottom line of everything created by God. If we join up with a faith-inspired group, we have the opportunity to combine temporarily scientifically, using our vibration to get beyond our egos. This allows us to be closer to what we are trying to be, a group that is capable of joining up and opening the door to truth and beyond. Everything we do may start out with our influence, but in the end we have science before us. A faith inspired group can become powerful once they combine faith and truth.

With a strong foundation of truth, we could eliminate most addictions and most pathetic ego driven human behaviors. If we had something to believe in that was fact, we could establish equity in ourselves, and our self-image would be strong enough to allow us to live a life with honor and integrity. Giving would be something we actually want to do. Theft would not make sense to us. Humanity would strive to become an enlightened form of truth.

But, right now we cannot conceive such concepts. We are egotists utilizing excuses to define who we are, and then quote the Bible so we can cover up our lack of commitment to truth. It is no wonder that society is in a pathetic situation overall. We have been cultivating the ego for quite some time. Since overcoming our addiction to ego is the goal in life, and all aspects of our society use ego to mandate our rules, and our government has established deceit as their operating system, and money is controlling our lives, and our faith is misguided, our future is in plain sight. We must end the fourth age of man and start over.

We have many true Christians around Texas who have formed groups who have made a nice commitment toward honorable spirituality. They show the value in the 10% who actually go to Heaven. These people go out of their way to donate time and money to the homeless, even when there is no obvious equity in doing so. It is a spiritual investment, a true investment...not an egoic selfish addiction. If only they would do more.

Spirituality

I wrote my FreeEbooks so that I could make an honest effort toward sharing the whole truth about everything that is included in the actual meaning of life. Spirituality has several definitions throughout the history of mankind. All are directly connected to truth and then are interpreted by humans, which leads to our bottom line as displayed by our actions. Hypocrisy is the word that describes the current bottom line of the spiritual existence of mankind.

Truth can be lost so that our egos are protected and stay in control, which tends to be displayed in our talk. Or we can "walk the walk", which shows how honest we are and displays our true self. The ego is our adversary once we look in the mirror. It all depends on our commitment to truth. Most common is the person who talks alot but seldom has any action. The mirror is unused as we take the easy road. None of this is our fault, as it is simply the definition of mankind.

Our true spirituality has a bottom line, and the common thread among all religions is our total commitment to truth, or lack thereof. We can pretend by living within the ego and then defend the ego from truth, while our actions show who we really are. Or, rarely, we can look into the mirror. We may have to adjust our priorities. There is little incentive to care about truth.

If we compare religions and their bottom line, which is the percentage of souls making it to Heaven, we can see that it is our honest commitment to our spirituality that defines this bottom line. Honesty is rare within the entire definition of humanity, but our honesty relating to our spirituality is rarer. It requires our focus on the Message In The Mirror.

Our life has priorities, even if we make a personal commitment to spirituality. Money, love, and addictions are at the top of the list. Compromise is the reality, and the mirror is totally unwanted. And along comes the "Anti-Christ" with his comments on the truth of history and science, and how it displays who we are without any means to deny it. How convenient to have a Bible that serves the Christian. All they have to do is not care. Too bad the Christian doesn't serve the Bible and "walk the walk", which means sacrifice and suffering. This will be our future great Christian leader...the one who does not compromise for ego.

And all the while our soul is recording our life's actions scientifically in the Akashic record.

Religion

Religion is a convenient compromise of spirituality.

Christians take the easy road. They want to enjoy benefits as long as it is an easy road. They will not listen to anything that challenges their opinion. No brave new Christian leader because it is designed that way...

- -preys on weakness of humanity
- -quick fixes and promises
- -instant rewards

-overall fake religion since it has no bottom line

Christians call anyone who makes an honest effort, and doing the right thing by speaking up, the anti-Christ or Satan. Humanity carries a badge of dishonor on their heads that all can see except themselves. We seldom will listen to anything that threatens our ego. Christians will not challenge themselves to accept truth. Instead, they avoid anything that can make them face reality, as they want to control everything. BUT, none of this is our fault. This is simply the definition of humanity.

Religion has spiritual connotations, but as executed in society, is mostly a social perspective with a political agenda. Faith is the message, but there is a compromise...one that came long ago. Social order has always trumped religious beliefs. I would not argue against religion for any reason I can imagine. It is one of the few systems in human society that has worked at all. What else gives our souls a fighting chance against the ego? But money and indulgence, along with self-importance, dominates our lives.

In the past, we had help. We can argue about where it came from, but that is not important. That information will be discovered in the next 20 years or so. Our government already knows the truth about this. They know much about our future as well. We may become obsessed with the pursuit of this knowledge, but that is not the issue. We already have our life's meaning laid out. It is an individual commitment to truth and the acceptance of that truth. It helps to be intelligent, and have a scientific mind, but not necessary...if we have the Act Of Giving in society.

The whole of society will defend anyone who decides to live a common meaningless existence. Even the definition of humanity will back you up. We take the easy way out and focus on ourselves. Society views enlightenment as the knowledge that we are even more important individually than we think we are. We are beings from another dimension and become better than the "fools" around us that focus on spirituality as a commitment...as sacrifice.

The conscience is there, for everyone, and cannot be denied in the end. It will almost be put off to the point of worthlessness, but even people who live their entire lives in a delusional state of excuse-based self-important egomania will be forced to face the truth. It will be a pathetic situation, owning your true identity, facing your maker, and finally being forced to discard childhood and take responsibility for your actions. "So sorry, I didn't know. I am just a fool."

I was at the laundromat where I do my laundry one day. I was the only customer and the owner (a beautiful Hispanic woman) was inside. She is usually nicely dressed and sharp, even though she mops the floor. It was between 8:30 and 9:00 AM. She had just cleaned the bathroom while I was folding clothes.

An old man came in from off the street and wanted to use the freshly cleaned bathroom and she denied him access...showing him a sign saying the bathroom is "for customers only". This man is a homeless alcoholic and was only there to use the bathroom and has left it a mess before.

The man shouted to me across the room "she is so mean to me...look how mean she is to me!". He repeated himself several times and then I said "see ya later-have a nice day".

I told this story at the Gateway To Hope afterwards and they told me that "Jesus would have let him use it". This statement serves no purpose for any of us. We need to take responsibility for our actions, quit making excuses, and stop blaming others. Instead we embrace panhandlers who drink beer all day. I live among these homeless people who drink beer all day long. They sometimes find day work and sometimes beg on the street corner...lying to get beer money. We

make ourselves feel good with false life purposes...like feeding alcoholics.

I think the owner of the laundromat could have told the man to go take a shower before he uses the bathroom and then clean it after he is done. The reality is, a very small percentage of longterm homeless can be depended on for much of anything. Maybe Jesus would have offered this homeless drunk a shower to begin with. Then a new direction in his life, as he only cares about his beer. The reality is, there is a bottom line here and Jesus has nothing to do with it...the bathroom will be destroyed if she lets the homeless use it.

We have many true Christians around Texas who have formed groups who have made a nice commitment toward honorable spirituality. They show the value in the 10% who actually go to Heaven. These people go out of their way to donate time and money to the homeless, even when there is no obvious equity in doing so. It is a spiritual investment, a true investment...not an egoic selfish addiction.

Humanity managed to exist for many thousands of years in a spiritual state overall. We have shown ourselves to currently be in a transitional stage. Faith seems to be a necessary first step if we want to be spiritual, and truth has to support our future, as it did in the past. Egos must be overcome, and they will if we combine faith and truth...building a rock-solid foundation for our future. Living for the soul instead of the body can be a reality.

Jesus has been misquoted and these words are used over and over and over so that Christians can maintain their egoic control. As he was speaking to his followers, he told them that they were hypocrites and liars. He demanded that they repent and change their ways, telling them that the path to Heaven was through Him and only Him. Jesus did not say that all of humanity must go through Him for all of eternity. That would be rediculous.

Other religions have always outperformed Christianity as far as going to Heaven, but the egoic nature of the misguided Christian faith and its self-worship demands that His words mandate a bottom line that serves them. They are so addicted to their ego that they demand that a person be like them or they go to Hell. Exactly the opposite of truth and the meaning of life. Spiritualism is an excellent potential adjustment to the Christian faith.

Other religions use their actions to define their spirituality, and are committed to opposing their ego. Most Christians use talk to display their hypocrisy and ego worship. The easy way out is their path for their actions, and then they express their self-worship through the lies that the ego supports. While those who worship other religions consistently go to Heaven, the bottom line in Heaven is that we are way behind as far as the total number of souls in Heaven. That is partially because of Christianity, and also because of the definition of humanity.

Society is built around the Christian ego worship and if someone speaks up for truth, they are considered insane. The Christian society supports the evil federal government and its lies. And to make matters worse, the Christian is typically a weak person without the bravery to defend truth. The concept of them living a life in this society without the advantages that hypocrisy offers scares them as they are consumed by the cravings that money addictions have placed within their bodies and minds...as they preach about the soul being their true self. The ego is their hero.

In defining the thoughts and actions of a modern Christian..."I am right, you are wrong. I have a pocket full of excuses and a pocket full of blame. My life is about what I want and how is the easiest means by which I can obtain it." The power and wonder of the Bible does help as it forces them to show some actions that help the poor and weak. Many Christians are sincere in their

efforts to help and even can give to some extent, but conforming to the Christian faith-based society is the bottom line motivation.

The Bible offers us a righteous path, but we instead exploit it for personal gain...especially careers...while we condemn our souls to Hell. If truth is offered so that we can again have hope for mankind, we attack the source of that truth. It is truly sad that we can be so addicted to ego, while all along truth is available. We choose lies, addictions, and hate. Our self-love is supported by a foundation of self-loathing so that failure is guaranteed. And still, none of this is our faul as it is simply the definition of mankind.

The Bible is truth, or at least has a foundation of truth, but is polluted by some major flaws. Most Christians will not listen to reason since they defend their ego. The Bible is used as a weapon on behalf of the ego. They tend to be control freaks whose talk and walk seldom match. But, Christianity maintains the potential for a bottom line based on truth because of the portions of the Bible that discuss Jesus. We just have to support our efforts with a foundation of truth, and then use the Bible to work for all of mankind...instead of the ego. Science is the truth that displays the reality of the bottom line of spirituality.

Other religions understand this because they oppose the ego and make a commitment to truth. Actions define their beliefs. This is the opposite of Christianity. Kung Fu is an example of a total body, mind, and soul commitment. Buddhism was born out of his ability to show proof of his meditative connection to angels. These are just a couple of religions that require a total commitment. Edgar Cayce showed us that we need to look in the mirror and embrace truth.

Christianity typically has churches that have money as their top priority, egos are second, and Jesus is third. Christians worship their ego through the actions of the group, and also they individually live with "I want" as their thought, and "me, me, me" as their focus. The easiest way out is their routine. They cannot handle anything that exposes truth...such as close examination, and fear looking in the mirror resulting in self-examination.

Spirituality is severely compromised. Yet, we have the ability now to move forward, as I have seen firsthand how committed a small percentage of Christians are towards truth. I have witnessed personally the commitment made by certain religious groups here in Tyler, and I suspect that this same truth is important all over this country. This may result in a future that includes a new type of church...religion based on the bottom line.

Yes, a new church. Spiritualism. If we had a church that had the Bible as their tool, and science as their truth, then we could improve all positive aspects...and actually prove our faith to be true. We would have churches devoted to improving wisdom, and focusing on the spirit instead of the body. This would strengthen our souls in their goals which include reducing flaws such as racism and war. Plus it would lead to reducing hate and irresponsibilty.

Spiritualism is a faith that is based on the whole truth and has a bottom line that reveals the truth. It is exactly the opposite of the spirituality that Christians have as their bottom line. Society is satisfied with things as they are since the ego is in charge. That means money is in charge. It means evil is in charge. If we are not willing to accept the truth about our society, then we will refuse to look in the mirror, and we will have a fear-based egoic materialistic misinformed society...lacking direction.

A Christianity that had structure within the foundation of society, and could add truth so that we were brave enough to look in the mirror, would have power to challenge the overall "common

sense" of humanity. If we had wealth, power, and faith then maybe there would be a way stand up for truth. As it is, I doubt it. I think the best we can do is one at a time on a very long term basis.

Our addictions as they are now not only include drugs, alcohol, cigarettes, sex, and ego...but also money. Let me see any of these addictions conquered today in the churches. This is truth, as displayed by actions, and the bottom line...but the Christians don't like that answer, so it is a lie. Their word is the bottom line. These addictions define the churches, as they are huge monuments devoted to hypocrisy, and quote the Bible to serve themselves. They defend their right to do as they please...lies and addiction.

And all the while our soul is recording our life's actions scientifically in the Akashic record...a permanent record of everything we do here on Earth.

Life

The purpose of life is to conquer the ego. That is why so very few Christians go to Heaven. We proclaim that the path to Heaven has been guaranteed simply by accepting Jesus as our savior, and announcing that we are a sinner, and Jesus died for our sins so we will be released from taking responsibility for our actions. The path Jesus offered is simply an open door to making the right commitment so we may recognize ego. It is our commitment that moves us in the right direction.

Today we need to know the truth. Convenience is not an option. I was able to discover truth because suffering put me in a place where I had no distractions. I lost all I cared about and was determined to seek truth. My efforts toward self-improvement included "looking in the mirror". I found a place where angels joined me in my efforts. I think that was because of my total commitment combined with my intelligence, history with federal agencies, and my natural tendencies related to my personality. I might be able to say my "common sense".

The Bible provides profound wisdom and initiates self-discovery, resulting in a very strong faith. If those who have accepted their faith as their work would continue to seek truth, then they would continue to work for their faith. But when they use the Bible to serve themselves, they are egotists who hide from truth. This is why their walk does not match their talk...they are hypocrites. This four step process transforms our selfish materialistic egoic reality into a true spiritualism.

- 1)Faith (establish faith) we would have a religious, chivalrous, society living for the soul
- 2) Truth (understand science) we would be living a futuristic Star Trek society
- 3) Soul (live for the soul) make our choices based on our spiritualism
- 4)Ego (conquer the ego) have a low vibrating soul

Once we have achieved low vibration, then we can utilize the path of light which is our vehicle for our soul through Hell. Staying on the path of light is one of our basic spiritual goals in life. This truth shows the value in spiritualism. No doubt there is more than one way to become truly spiritual, but this four step process offers a sophisticated daily routine that is non-materialistic. If we can die with low vibration we have the ability to empower our soul to travel the path of light that defines our reality.

Insanity is a word we use to describe a condition. It is pretty much a scientific term that labels the bottom line for crazy, but we use it to label a prime example of hypocrisy. The sane person is the one who fits into society. Who bites their tongue and strokes egos. Who considers their future and how to utilize the reality of society, so that their excuses become the foundation of their life. The

insane person is the one who chooses a life that serves others and the Act Of Giving.

Insanity understands an equation which inspires a person to be objective. Insanity embraces the universe with open arms...ready to learn. Insanity has clear vision before, during, and after a decision is made. Insanity has a conscience and needs no excuses. Insanity accepts a quest. And it is insanity that removes the barriers built by the ego. Insanity is open and honest...vulnerable to the influence of truth.

Sanity must first consider all the options and alternatives...not as to effectively search for truth...but to soothe the ego. Sanity requires results...so the priorities get rearranged at will. And sanity rewards those who keep secrets...embrace group ideals...and wait for opportunity. It is the ability to stroke the social order of egos that leads to a sane life...history proves that. Sanity is a fortress that protects the ego.

Sanity results in a bank account and the ownership of property. It has the appearance of a well-dressed middle class who has followed the rules and made it to work everyday. While the insane person considers a life spiritually rewarding that involves sharing, a sane person thinks of him/herself and their choices are based on self-importance.

Society utilizes religion and has a commitment toward truth and knowledge, but in the end it may mostly serve the ego. We first have to study a bit if we want to grasp the concept. The ego is the result of a vibrating soul caused by entry into a vibrating universal dimension. This vibration cannot be overcome but it can be reduced.

It takes a brave choice to choose insanity, when it has a bottom line serving mankind. I spent many years running businesses and making money...letting my wife handle the social part of business. I still managed to make an enemy out of the federal government. I got to a point where I was no longer going to sit in a recliner watching TV. I was going to go out and do something.

Choosing insanity is an example of faith, and all the while our actions are recorded in the Akashic Record.

Excuses

I have been writing about spirituality and the meaning of life for a number of years now. I have always been a truth seeker, but when I started writing I tried to display a style that was brave. I wanted to be committed to sharing meaningful information not commonly found in society. Giving was my foundation, as I never saw any merit in profiting from doing the simple things that we should have been doing all along. The concept of making a total commitment to a cause that benefits others is not well accepted by listeners as I share my stories. They are very critical. When that story involves costs and losses, they tend to write me off as crazy.

The ego is everyone's nemesis. Truth can be exactly what is needed, but we first have to make a choice. If the soul is truly who we are, then should it not be an option in society to choose the soul over the body? Is money and ego your choice? Not much merit in choosing the soul early in life...in this society. The weight of the world is on our shoulders. We have to mature, start a career, and discover who we are.

It seems that true spirituality has to begin with having a friend...sharing the choice and the responsibility. Had we an older mentor who is old enough to choose the soul, then when we get to that age, we could also become a mentor. Once we have reached the point of mentoring, then we

should have the choice of working toward a goal in society. It sounds alot like a church doesn't it?

That is a major part of my point. I am not suggesting that churches have no value in the future. I am saying that we first need to have truth mixed with faith as the foundation of society, and then build soul-based spirituality on top of that. A typical life would be a cycle...beginning with establishing a personality built on self esteem and commitment. Truth has the most potential.

It does take a fool to confront the weaknesses in society. People have lived through excuses for so long truth has no definition. NO MATTER WHAT...excuses are the norm. It is just one of the simple facts about society. We must be thoughtful and creative and stroke egos. That is the bottom line. Never represent your vulnerable truth, if you care about financial success.

I think about the stories involving the men and women who were involved in founding this country. I am sure that it was not always the same type of commitment as mine, yet I am convinced had they not had an honorable commitment to a quest at some point then we would not have the heritage we have. Too bad we now have the most evil federal government on Earth.

Once I saw clearly how this society is, after walking from town to town-and not traveling using wheels (where I would pass everything by and eliminate any help from angels), I made a choice to expand my search for truth by writing spiritual eBooks based on truth. Since we have a faith-based society that is not effective and has been failing for a long time, with excuses as our reality, we need to begin a new society. One would think that organized crime, business, and government might want to oppose me. But it is the churches who provide the opposition...as they show exactly how and why they are responsible for our failures.

It boils down to being a matter of personal choices...struggles with the focus on the body. If we talk about spirituality, we reject the ego and become honest. If we truly talk about spirituality. As it is now, faith is the easy way out for Christians so they don't have to choose the soul over the body. They have the Bible to do it for them. Their free ride away from the mirror. Sure, humanity has proven that actually choosing the soul over the body is insane.

We have to compromise so that people embrace their fear. The definition of humanity shows that we are fear-based and seldom display integrity and honor. If we receive help so that our compromise is more routine, then people will be real. As it is, even with some outstanding people, we need help to combine faith and truth...overcoming fear.

Surviving the ego is the purpose of life...for the soul. Low vibration offers creative energy while high vibration consumes the soul, resulting in addictions. Leaving this life with high vibration results a life without much value and a straight path to Hell. Reincarnation will be the next step and the next life will start with vibration. Read my Home Sweet Hell to have more specific information.

Even gift-wrapping a solution to the failure of society is not enough for us to choose the soul...to be able to make a difference in the future of humanity. Excuses are the addiction and words are their fake choice. We try to simplify the situation by saying that people are just not true Christians. Blame is a wonderful excuse. Always getting your way is job one. And all along, Christian truth is in plain sight-it is our fault. That is the Christian stance...it is our decisions that define our existence. But, the reality is, this is just the definition of mankind. Hmmm, when does the church stand up for truth? It is not the fault of those who are egoic. It is the bottom line of the church.

I propose that we establish a faith-based society and then build science on top of that. My efforts

to put a mirror in front of egotists did not begin by confronting churches. I spoke to people I met along my path...individuals. I was relatively successful as I learned from my mistakes. People have a basic need for truth and a new idea. Yet, as I walked I seemed to always be directed toward churches. I quickly became fed up with pathetic churches and their extreme failures.

The attitudes were pretty much all the same. And after I gave up on them, I would have a day of miracles. It appears that I have some need to maintain an effort toward providing help to churches as well as individuals, and angels have been influencing my choices. I seem to be directed toward preachers and true Christians.

My autobiography, Who Am I?, shows how I began my Eastward travels after writing my 3 spiritual eBooks...Deal Or No Deal, Act Of Giving, and Home Sweet Hell. Once I came back, I found a job in Arlington at a hole-in-the-wall auto upholstery shop. On my first day of work, I found a man sitting next to my sewing machine...waiting for me. He was a retired titanium machinist (federal agent) from Vought. After a week of him talking to me each day, I told him to go home. He left. I apologized to my boss for being rude to his friend. He told me that he did not know the man-he thought he was my friend.

After maybe 6 weeks on the job, I was driving and had a seizure. I woke up on top of a fire hydrant. I was taken to a hospital for two days and once I got back to work, I had another seizure on the job. So, in less than a week I lost my job and also decided not to drive anymore. This lead to my decision to consider my future.

I chose to start a quest in which I will walk the State of Texas carrying two bags-one with my clothing and one with my bedding. I will be homeless and sleep on concrete. This choice is not that of a sane man. It is but a man who actually has credibility. Who actually has ability...and can keep a commitment. A man who is not afraid of death...of facing fear...of facing truth.

Walking the Walk

After having severe seizures, losing my last job, and choosing not to drive anymore, I spent some time considering my future. I chose to begin walking. Homelessness was most likely in my immediate future anyway, so why not have a goal that gave me a purpose in life as well as allow me to write more eBooks? I had much to learn and walking would allow me to experience everything, while traveling on wheels would make me pass everything by. I didn't know it at the time but walking is the most important part of this task. It allows angels to influence my routine daily choices.

My main goal was to see for myself exactly what mankind is and how my eBooks would be received. Combining science with religion was my concept, as well as strengthening faith by supporting it with a foundation of truth...AND, what will the feds do to me along the way. Increasing the number of souls in Heaven and displaying an improved bottom line in society were my dreams.

I began my walk around Texas. My hopes were high but I understood how high they were. I wanted to get one person at least per town to receive inspiration from my books. I started in Arlington by first packing two bags...a backpack with my clothes and a side bag with my bedding. I went north and then bent eastward toward the north portions of Dallas. I wasn't ready for this quest. Although I shared my eBooks with many people, I had no idea what my daily routine was going to be. As I look back, it was the fast pace of life around Dallas that I did not like.

I ended up walking down highway 69 from Greenville to Tyler. I found a nice place to shower and have internet access, Gateway to Hope. Plus, the Salvation Army is right around the corner. The Sally would not offer me anything other than a free meal, but they had pretty good meals everyday. Tyler is an old city with wonderful large old homes on brick streets. It has a nice downtown square and is large enough to have a loop.

The owner of Gateway to Hope, Pat, is one of my rare heroes who "walks the walk". She is totally committed to helping people who need help and is pure and honest. I also met reverend Christian, who also became one of my heroes. He later took me to Longview and gave me 4 free weeks at the Highway 80 Mission. I spent maybe a month in Tyler and then went to Longview. The Highway 80 Mission is not much of a homeless shelter, since they have a weekly fee, but they have a "program" to offer those who are "down and out" and will make the commitment to Christianity and changing their life.

I then went to Texarkana, where I found my first true shelter. It was a great experience. They have a nice system which holds people accountable for their actions, and I was able to find day work. I was even offered a job doing flooring, but I am not capable of making such a commitment because of my seizures.

After about a month I went back to Tyler. I went a different route, through Mount Pleasant, Pittsburg, and Gilmer. In Mount Pleasant, on an early Sunday morning just after sunrise, I was walking past a Baptist church using the outside edge of their parking lot. I saw a bunch of cars pull into the parking lot and mature men got out carrying food trays. The outermost vehicle had a man get out who saw me and offered me breakfast. I told him that I already had breakfast but I could use a cup of coffee. He said "sure!"

I started walking toward him across the parking lot. He turned toward the church and then looked over his shoulder. He stopped, and turned around, praising the lord and said look...pointing behind me. The sun was low and directly behind me. I turned around and saw a circular rainbow around the sun. This is the second time I have seen one. Apparently it was just over my head as I was walking across the parking lot with the sun behind me. He waited for me to catch up to him and took me straight to the preacher..."he carries the halo".

Normally, in a Christian church, I never get close to a preacher. I am told to leave soon after I start talking. But this time, while the other men ate breakfast, and I drank my coffee, the preacher sat on top of the table next to me looking down on me. He interrogated me as I told my story.

"Why have I never heard that?" and "why is that not in the Bible?", were his comments. After about an hour I gave him a list of my eBooks and stood up, "this body is not who we are...it is our soul which is our true self". Then I left.

The next morning as I was leaving town I again walked by that church. The pole sign out front had been changed. It said, "Prophets of the lord welcome. Please come in." Apparently the preacher had read at least one of my eBooks that day. I did not go in as there was no one there at that time. I hoped that one day I will revisit that church.

I made it back to Tyler again and stayed for a while, and then went to Waco. Although Waco is interesting, it didn't take long to know it was not for me. I felt sick at my stomach and dizzy the whole two weeks I was there, and once I left I was fine. I went back to Tyler again. I carry this feeling now that Waco has some secrets.

Since I started "walking the walk" in February 2013, I know that each town I stop in, I will reach at least one person to share my story and books. Sometimes I manage to make it 2 or 3, and once it was maybe 5...but in Tyler the number is in the dozens. This is now the third time I have come to Tyler. There are many dangerous people walking the streets in Tyler, and many churches all over town. The Smith County justice system is famous for corruption, but I keep coming back here due to the Gateway To Hope and the Tyler Salvation Army..

In Tyler I was hanging around the three churches near the library. I cleaned up the parking lot area that was on the farthest corner of the parking lot on the corner of Elm and Bois D'arc, and the Methodist church gave me permision to use their dumpster as they liked my efforts. Then one morning it was obvious they did not want me around any more. Rather than tell me to move on, they called the police. I was arrested for five dollars worth of marijuana in my back pocket. This was no accident. It was just a part of my mission. The jail experience would be the most spiritual experience of this year, and I had been walking for almost seven months. This would be the motivation behind me writing another eBook, Message In The Mirror.

In the last few weeks I would spend some time with a local young black man named Will who was a pathological liar and a petty thief. He was a likable guy most of the time, but had a perception where he always wanted things other people had. He was able to convince himself that they belonged to him or that he deserved them more. So he would try to be in an opportunistic spot or plan some sort of con. We were walking along the outside edge of some church parking lots near the library. This is where I was arrested.

When I was released from jail 23 days later I found out that after I was arrested Will had taken my two bags back to his home and emptied out my backpack and took it as his...along with about 50 dollars worth of supplies that were in it.

F Tank

I was taken to the city jail and shortly after to the Smith County Jail. This is where I saw the "sixpack" jailhouse for the first time. It has six main 24-man cells (tanks) labeled A, B, C, D, E, F, and the four "dungeon" tanks, which are located through a doorway in one corner of the sixpack. Plus it has some women's tanks at the other end of the entrance doors. The kitchen is halfway between the men and women jails and we went down the entrance hall to get our trays.

They put me in the F tank. I loaded myself into an empty top bunk. The tank had 24 bunks on 12 bunk beds-six on each side...a large single/double shower and a toilet/3 sink setup. There was a picnic style table on either side. It was always kept cold in the jail. We needed a blanket in order to sleep.

This sixpack had a cross overall shape to it with the large center consisting of a guard post surrounded by a large and high countertop on 4 sides and then a wide open walkway around it. Each tank had bars with a swinging door. There were two tanks side-by-side on each of the three portions of the cross with the entrance doors as the fourth side of the cross.

A few minutes later a guard came in and announced that it was mandatory that I had a bottom bunk due to my medical condition. He said he would pick one. A 19 year old young black man jumped up and was making a big fuss about the beds. The guard then told him to move over since he had just made his choice for him.

The young man stood near me and mouthed off to me. I walked closer to him and he wanted to

stare me down. I didn't move and he was grabbed by two of his jailmates and pulled away. I loaded my mattress into his lower bunk, as instructed by the guard. That evening he came over to me and apologized saying that he should have had respect for his elders.

The first night I was able to witness the prayer call they had each night. It was a nice-sized spirit circle involving a few strong souls. I was impressed by the power that seemed to generate from this circle. I did not realize that my 23 days in this jail would become one of the most meaningful experiences of this year. This was part of my destiny.

The next day I learned the routines of the jail. The meal times and sleeping routines dominated this jail life. Sleeping until noon and then having naps during the day helped time to pass, but then inmates would be up all night talking.

Homer Radiance

Homer was one of the first inmates I met. His bunk was next to mine. He has a powerful voice but stays pretty quiet most of the time. He is a born again Christian who tends to be a natural leader.

During most of the day he is quiet and respectful. At night, he transforms into a loud and obnovious troublemaker.

Blake Wisdom

Blake is one of those rare people who put out an effort to help most people. He is very smart and always has a Bible in his hand or nearby. He is a born again Christian who was once involved in drugs and has six months left on his sentence. Other inmates were always coming to him for support or guidance, and he was always offering help to the new inmates.

It seems that Blake knows the Bible forwards and backwards. I have been "walking the walk" for six months and have listened to many Christians preach the scripture to me...over and over. With Blake, he not only was intelligent and knew what he was talking about, but he also knew how to listen. Plus, he had a sincere desire to understand.

Blake is that rare person that I search for. He is committed to being a truth seeker, and also knows the Bible. His self-image has not yet been welded onto scripture, but instead has several goals where he hopes to support his efforts with scripture. Quite a difference when you can stand back and compare your efforts at the end of the day rather than hide your true self in a maze of propoganda.

Truth is the word that defines Blake's quest. He wants to set an example of what the commitment to spirituality offers to us all. He has a pure spirit and seems to have abundant common sense. The type of man I wish I could find in the churches I enter. One who has not made the choice to defend faith but instead looks to define it. If we seek truth then we retain honor and are able to look in the mirror. Blake is still open-minded as he is brave.

He was always the one who asked me questions about my books and wanted to know more. He was able to give me respect as long as I could show my intent through actions that supported my words. He was open-minded but still asked the hard questions and required me to provide the complete solution backed by sensible ideas and facts. By the end of my three weeks in F Tank, Blake was my biggest fan. He knew what type of man I am. He witnessed my commitment to truth and research, my ability to speak words of faith that were fresh new ideas, and my bottom line that

managed to connect all of the dots and loose ends.

Blake saw that not only did I show who I am...he saw that I had the confidence to stand up to all of my critics and enemies. He saw that I could provide answers that were not just words, but had potential to be solutions. He saw that I am a giver and not a pretender. Blake was the most qualified man to judge me and my goals, since we were in F Tank for three weeks. When I thought about Blake's future after jail I could see him being one of the most important parts of any truth-based organization.

Juan Citizen

Juan was the first inmate to show kindness. He gave me his bottom bunk so that there would not be a big fuss among the inmates. He is very smart and tends to be quiet, although he knows what is going on all the time. He is doing his time on a marijuana charge and has a young wife and family starting. His main focus is on his life after jail.

Clint Reflection

Clint is the young man who most reminded me of myself. He put out effort to discover truth and was honest. He told me that he grew up in Rusk and his church was the Church of Christ. After he listened to my explanation of my books, he asked me to find that church in Rusk and talk to the preacher.

Boogie Egotrain

Boogie is a small young man who aggressively expresses himself to the other cellmates. He was guilty of a few petty crimes and only spent a few months in the County jail. He has a huge ego and tries to establish himself as a tough guy due to his small size.

A-1

A-1 went to jail because of child endangerment. He was asleep on his couch and his two year old boy made it out the front door and was playing in the front yard. A car passed by and called the police.

Robert Truth

Robert is an expert on conspiracy theories. He has studied all of them. I consider most of them to be true, although they have no value other than being interesting. There is nothing we can do about it anyway. But, they certainly can be entertaining.

Lance Opportunist

Lance is one of the common conmen among the homeless. He is not actually homeless because he profits from everyone he selects. He is an introverted egotist. It did not take long for me and him to tangle up. He chose me right off the bat...but I had other ideas. His evil intent was not my first time at this.

Tyler

The young men that I met in the low risk prison were wonderful, other than a few. Not bad since I

wasn't expecting anything good. This experience for me was actually what motivated me to write this eBook. This prison system is awesome at doing it's job. The prison was great and the inmates were great.

I tried to find a trail to follow once I was released from prison. I was severely limited to the available selections because of the severity of my seizures. It is much better to wake up in the morning after a seizure on the streets, than in a tent. There may be a big mess to clean up. My head may not work very well for a few days after a bad seizure, or simply a bit tongue if I was lucky.

When I had a seizure, which was every 2-4 weeks, I would need to recover. This would require me to find my belongings and then resume my homeless life. Generally my bags would be gone and I would have to start over. Fortunately, the Gateway To Hope was there to help.

The Salvation Army is reliable for good meals and the Gateway to Hope is close by. I have many friends in Tyler, but all of this makes for a pretty easy daily routine. I have the library, Mazzio's, Subway, and my Egg Roll Express to get out of the heat and online access, but again, all of this is just too easy. My lunchtime spots are awesome and have wonderful people who work there. I could get into a habit where I do the same thing and see the same people, but I need to move on sooner or later. That is my job...walking.

So, I knew I would be leaving Tyler soon. I made it a point to enter the local churches and communicate as best I could. They were very nice this time around, and even had time to talk to me. Although they say the same things to me in all of the Christian churches, this time they did listen and did say they would read my books.

I planned on leaving Tyler for at least a month. I bought a bus ticket to Jacksonville since there is not a bus to Rusk. Rusk is 14 miles from Jacksonville. I also planned on going to Corpus Christie. I got off the bus in Jacksonville at 10:30 PM, and walked around town unti I found a place to sleep. The next morning I walked to Rusk.

I found several churches there and handed out my cards. When I found the Church of Christ, the preacher was there. He had time to talk with me about Clint and also about my books. After we were done I started back toward Jacksonville. I managed to hitch a ride, and I also found a ride back to Tyler.

Once I got back to Tyler it turned out I was gone only 24 hours.

The Homeless

I live on the streets in Tyler. I have a backpack with my bedding, plus a large bag with clothes, and a small bag with my laptop. Sometimes I live in a tent in the woods. I get a shower from Gateway To Hope any weekday that I get there early, and three meals a day from the Salvation Army every day. I have no bills and no stress. It is great for thinking but very difficult to write on the streets.

We have a great library downtown and I am able to go there during the day and write. There are some nice churches nearby along with a few good choices for lunch. A homeless person usually tries to waste time between meals, and it is air conditioned. All the nice spots in town are filled with homeless who are just looking to kill time.

The typical homeless person here in Tyler, Texas in 2014, is one who has made poor choices in their life. Sometimes it is due to an addiction or routine, but I met some who were just in a

transitionary stage their lives and were caught offguard with their expectations. Many were alcoholics and addicted to cigarettes, and just got worse in their addictions, while some just needed some help. I was surrounded by liars.

I was impressed with some of the people who were actively trying to get their life back on track, but those who I live among will just not stop drinking. They are generally young and healthy, but have psychological disorders since they refuse to care about themselves. You can always find a predator or a conman preying on the weaker. You can aways count on the homeless to exploit the system. This displays a lacking in the overall commitment to parenting, and our failure in society.

Many of the people I live among are disabled to some degree. They are pretty tough characters. They have severe bodily damage such as limps, missing limbs, non-functioning organs, or some form of mental disability. It is a genuinely beautiful sight to see a smile on one of their faces.

The homeless typically have little commitment toward taking responsibilty for their lives. They make excuses and blame others while they drink their beer. Christianity is the common choice for the homeless but few have any commitment. It is an empty spirituality that is built upon an idea of Jesus but overwhelmed with the reality of hypocrisy. A free meal is their focus, and they exploit all systems.

Several times I was threatened bodily harm by one of the drunken fools, simply for them to establish their dominance in their heads. A couple of times it was one of the more sophisticated predators. If one of these guys can dominate, then they start their plan to exploit that victim. If you can imagine a person who has their entire self-worth hidden away and placed upon their ability to satisfy themselves by intimidating weaker people...

This predator has several addictions and commonly has a girl alongside hime. He kisses butt and knows how to fool the right people. His daily routine includes managing how he handles the people he encounters. He stays away from those who stand up to him or may lead to topics of discussion he does not want. If he cannot intimidate you, then he usually moves on, but we also have the predator that stays in one place.

The bottom line of a homeless predator is their material gain...or theft. Generally their daily routine involves satisfying their addictions, so they probably beg for their beer money. Then, if they already have a lead on a victim then they work on that, or start a new task if they don't. This person uses violence, or the threat of violence, to get your money in their hand.

If we make some sort of "deal" with a predator then when the "tuff" guy has a ruff go of it he goes back to bullying the victims he already has and tries to extort more. This is all for beer or cigarette money usually.

This entire tent city situation is not the fault of the homeless. It is simply the definition of humanity, and an indicator of our failure as a society. There is plenty of obvious reality all through history of our materialism and its failures. A typical medium sized company has to compete against unfair opposition and deceit replaces integrity in our definition.

Tent City

Most of the homeless who live in tents are on railroad property. They are hidden among the trees and are typically in a pathetic tent setup. They don't have to, but typically have a trashy area with trash stashed all around. It is not uncommon for the local creeks to have trash dumped in them.

They do little to take care of anything around them, and simply just don't care.

These people cannot be counted on. Not due to their condition or potential, but because they are drunken addicts. Some are better than others, but the beer can is usually a good sign that these people cannot be trusted. They call themselves "panhandlers" as they beg for money on the street corners with a sign. They also call themselves "hustlers" as they steal and con people out of their money. They are proud of each successful attempt to get other people's money in their pockets.

None of this is their faults. This is simply the definition of humanity. A definition we created. We have the ability right now to look into the mirror. All we have to do is study history, and we have more than enough actual proof to improve our definition. But we first have to care.

And all the while our soul is recording our life's actions scientifically in the Akashic record.

HUNGRY PLEASE HELP

need cigarettes, beer, and weed (and tattoos)

Salvation Army

The homeless community in Tyler is a diverse crossection of people who need help. We have a Salvation Army that is difficult to describe. It is a modern styled fantasy land of help for those in need. Fancy styled bricks on large buildings with fancy green metal roofing. This is the perfect example of what a homeless shelter is supposed to be. Donations are what established this spectacular property that is right across the street from the big mansion. I like being able to remember that we can do something right.

It is difficult to describe how lonely the task appears...to operate a system that feeds a few hundred people a day. They will get the complaints, along with very little gratitude...mostly the homeless just being polite. I ate free meals at the Salvation Army for over a year and a half.

Some meals are truly outstanding, while most were described as consistent. The overall attitude among the homeless is a lack of gratitude. What I saw was an impressive solution to a huge problem that had a bottom line that I was very happy with. How often are we truly happy with something? If this facility had the support to utilize it more effectively, it might become something that has power to change the world. Humanity would need a definition that included truth, and with more support, this facility would display that truth..

This homeless situation is our responsibilty, or our "fault" as society sometimes likes to say. Actually, it is just part of the definition of humanity. The ability for us to solve these types of bottom line social matters is serious in many ways. This is a major portion of our life as we have not done enough in the past. It may take a long time for humanity to achieve a spirituality as we had in the ancient past. It is probably necessary to destroy mankind and start over.

If someone wanted to help humanity begin solving problems, this is a great example of how to begin.

Gateway To Hope

This small resource center is the only reason I keep coming back to Tyler. They give me free showers and internet access when my laptop was not equipped. The owner and manager, Pat, is one of my true heroes. In my walk, I have not seen anything that can begin to compare to the combination of the Salvation Army and the Gateway To Hope, here in Tyler, Texas. If we can begin a Christianity based on combining faith with truth, then Tyler could be the center of a new spirituality.

They open up at around 5AM and serve coffee usually before 6AM. I can get a shower and charge my laptop battery while sipping on coffee. I can then hang around until about 6:45 and eat breakfast at the Sally. So, by 7:30 I have had a shower, breakfast, coffee, and had time to hang out and chat. Nothing I have seen can compare to this center, and although it is a spiritual site, it is not a church.

One of the main problems for me when I was living in a tent were the predators. Imagine how bad it is for women. Beer drinking is the primary problem for these bottom dwelling egotists. Had we a system where we had the bottom line under control and inspiration on the table, we would not have such obvious thorny habits.

The Gateway To Hope was the primary source for help among the homeless. It is my strength as I have a daily struggle living homeless. I like to get a shower, and on weekdays, I can get one. They help the homeless get work and go far beyond what would be considered the extra mile. They actually have a bottom line that literally adjusts to help solve problems rather than the symptoms.

If anyone wants to donate or help in some way, this is the place to go.

Pat

Pat is an immaculate and beautiful woman who is also a successful author. She has written 9 books, and two of them are titled...Whoa Man! Look What God Did With A Rib!, and...A Godly Man-Who Can Find One? She survived her husband's Alzheimer's disease, and has a book about the experience.

You wouldn't know it by looking at her, but she is a tough cookie who can handle the bad attitudes and loud abusive behavior from the beligerant homeless. She will not tolerate bad language or attitudes, and she gives everyone a hug when they enter.

If someone wanted to understand the true definition of homelessness, the Gateway To Hope is where they need to go. If you are homeless, get there early in the morning so you can see for yourself how wonderful your day can be if you start here...with a positive attitude. Pat works long hours and begins at 5AM.

Pat carries the responsibility of the bottom line of this resource center, and never loses sight of her goals. I am amazed that she maintains her power to manage this place and still has the perspective necessary to do her job better than anything I have seen so far.

I have a difficult time describing how fantastic this location is...yet this is why I am in Tyler. I am not looking forward to leaving this part of Tyler. I will miss the ease of staying clean and walking with a positive attitude that I enjoyed at The Gateway to Hope. Pat will be missed.

Jimmy

Jimmy is a rather unique example of success among those who gave in to hard drugs and then went to prison. He is 52 years old and the general manager at Gateway To Hope. This man is the perfect example of how a true commitment to his spiritruality can move mountains. He was in prison for methamphetamines off and on for 8 years. This gave him time to learn Spanish, read the Bible, and make his decision to become one of the most outstanding and honest men I have met...along with his good intentions. He has a quick and accurate perspective on seemingly every subject. He is still somewhat of an egotist, but I have very high hopes for his future. I think he will make sense out of anything he reads.

He cannot stop talking at this point in his life, which seems normal for a man who has just accomplished so much. That is why, in my opinion, he still has a large ego. He had to focus on himself and be extremely critical, so he knows his strengths and weaknesses. A new direction would be wonderful for this great man. He is committed to serving God and has established himself as an example for all homeless to study...but that will rarely happen. Yet, I know he is here for a reason, and some of the homeless will work with him to move more mountains. He could be our future, as he is unique.

Jimmy is, like me, a little emotional and unstable. He is more hostile than me, but each day he must handle these homeless men who exploit the system, no matter how great the help they receive. So, he has to be understood completely, and no excuses are accepted by him...I love that. Jimmy preaches constantly, and I understand completely...he knows the Bible forwards and backwards so these bottom-dwelling homeless men are going to hear some of it. I hope he does not have his self-worth wrapped up in the Bible because he can do better than that.

If I was able to choose one person to be with me in my worst moment, Jimmy is my man.

Freddy

Freddy is 44 years old and his father was a preacher. He told me that the pastor has the choice on how he delivers his message to the congregation of his church and that the rich members control or influence everything. Freddy was applying for a job at Gateway, plus he is a professional painter and does A/C work. He told me about a homeless shelter in Dallas that actually does solve problems, such as housing and addictions.

Freddy is very smart and knowledgable. He says organized Christian religion is a business and is not truly spiritual...as it lacks commitment. They are hypocrites. Freddy is very knowledgable on the Bible and is qualified to comment on the staus of Christianity. He is an interesting man who conquered his alcoholism, and he also had tremendous criticism for my actions. He has a huge ego and dos not like a man who actually makes a bigger commitment than him.

Church Under A Bridge

This church is famous for its participation. They are not sitting around waiting for something to happen. Maybe some day it is them who redefine the government by challenging our basics. Maybe a democratic system with a church influence and a defined bottom line. The preacher, Jaybo, volunteers his time.

Churches have a hypocritical foundation as the congregation pays the preacher and provides income for the church. The preacher then has to make them happy, while the church has to recruit

preachers who preach the way they want. The preacher has to deliver a slight message because the straight out truth would scare people away. Egos are in control. Christians have to maintain their control.

There is no manner to provide truth effectively within humanity at this moment in time. We are recovering from disaster in our earlier ages where we once had a sophisticated spiritualism. We are yet to establish ourselves as spiritual again. We may need to compromise with current religion to develop faith.

The belief in Jesus and God promotes a transition in consciousness from egoic to righteous. This requires a commitment which begins the transition ending with the ability to look in the mirror. As I travel around Texas, I visit many churches and mingle with Christians. Hypocrisy dominates the Christian faith, and faith is the primary message delivered by Christianity.

Once we have begun the correct procedure with a goal in mind, we can start "walking the walk" and quit making excuses and blaming others. We most likely will not like the Message In The Mirror once we have seen it, but our future lies in our ability to work together and deal with the true bottom line.

The Church Under The Bridge is a wonderful gift to the poor and homeless. It is also exploited by those local families who are not homeless and just want something free. The church is here under the bridge on Saturday and Sunday, and does a darn good job with little rewards, as the homeless show how little they care when they are there. They just want the free meal and clothes.

Bow Street

The street connecting the Salvation Army to the Gateway To Hope is an very old residential street that just had the sidewalks redone...Bow Street. I walk this street daily during the week and a little bit on weekends. It is my kind of neighborhood. It has old houses that are poorly maintained and need work extensively.

The residents are Hispanic and generally have nice vehicles and lots of kids. It was a nice walk for me and I enjoyed it, as I was always used to nicer neighborhoods with brick houses. These simple homes make for a peaceful very early morning walk to the Gateway each weekday morning at 5 AM.

It was always a pleasure to see these people when I was walking. I love the little stores with the taquerias in the back, and there are several within walking distance.

Alcoholics Anonymous

In June 2014 I went into the small AA building as a session started on a Saturday night. After a litle while I was able to stand up and give my story without interruption. This is normal procedure in the AA sessions as they make sure they respect each other.

A man had stood up and given his "speech" while he held his Bible. He said he was having problems grasping his spiritual understanding. He explained how he suffered since he was failing in his efforts to stop drinking and wanted to do better. He wrapped up his comments by taking the blame for his failures.

I stood up and introduced myself. Most people knew something about me because I have been

walking Tyler for a year and a half now. I started out explaining that this is "not your fault". None of this is your fault. This is simply the definition of humanity. It is the vibration in this dimension that affects our bottom line choices by causing us egoic delusion.

I explained how we are expected to make the best decisions using our faith, but we do not have a successful spiritual process. We have churches that help us establish our faith, but then we accept a 10% success rate. Our knowledge is limited when it comes to truth. If we place a low vibrating soul into a high vibrating body, the result will be ego.

This lack of knowledge is due to our faulty processes. We are expected to live a spiritual life supported by faith alone. Our Christianity must start with faith, but all that does is make us able to go to step 2. Our commitment to having a strong faith opens the door to step 2, truth, and truth is science. Christianity begins and ends at faith.

Science...truth, is the bottom line of everything spiritual as it manifests in this vibrating universe. Our faith must be supported by the proof that it exists, or we will self destruct as usual, with our addictions and ego. Once we have understood and accepted the science concerning our vibrating soul and resulting ego, then our step 3 is next...choosing the soul over the body.

I discussed my earlier freeEbooks and how easy they are to access. I mentioned my current book that I am writing, and how to access my other books. I talked about how I have been treated by most Christians and how they are focused on themselves. "Me" and "I" are the subjects for their bottom line.

I talked about my past and present. This entire time that I gave my "speech", which was maybe 15 minutes, I had the attention of these people and they applauded me. Once I was done, the meeting was over and I went outside. I had several men chase me down outside and ask me how to access my books since they were very inspired by my message. They thought my 4 step process was correct:

Faith Truth Soul Ego

The next day I was contacted by a commoner among the homeless shelters...the Bishop. He told me that he had 40 years invested into the AA groups and Christian churches are their sponsors, and that Christianity is their strength...while I oppose their efforts. He asked me to stay away.

Rather than change to become wiser, stronger, and better...we choose that which serves us...ego and the easy way out. My tiny speech made a big impact and they are now worried about losing their hold onto the past. It is a pretty big deal to be abe to walk into an AA meeting and get cheers and applause, and men chasing me down to get more information about me, and for me to pray for them.

Christians are satisfied with the current condition of mankind. When I come walking along, and if I get their attention, they are worried. They do not want me to be an influence in their life. They are afraid that one of these things may be a problem now:

Truth is here and may hurt them The anti-Christ is here

This is just one huge example where I was witness to humanity being selfish, ignorant, and afraid. Hate is the bottom line. It is a shame that humanity does not deal with the bottom line. That is a prime example of our lack of spirituality. The Act Of Giving displays the opposite of ego, and our ability to choose the soul over the ego. One way is to choose Giving over taking.

What the Christian faith needs is a brave new leader to go in new directions, and not stop with the Bible. That action alone will make miracles begin because it would stop us from using our faith for ourselves, then we could continue the 4 step process to achieve enlightenment.

Knowing how science affects the bottom line of our life choices, in the past and the future of our soul, allows us to open the door to the truth. Truth that supports our honest effort to quit smoking, help others, stop drinking, or look in the mirror. Instead, we avoid knowledge and focus on ego.

And yet, none of this is our fault. This is simply the definition of humanity.

Church Groups

The Karing Kitchen is a wonderful asset for the homeless. The Church Of Christ is awesome for putting out so much effort to help. They donate their time and offer a free meal. If only all of the churches had that much commitment to something other than themselves.

There are several church groups in Tyler who donate their time to help the homeless. Problem is, a sack lunch with a soda is not going to help much at all. They are trying to help but have no knowledge of the topic. They don't understand that danger of living among violent criminals, perverts, thieves, and liars. It is nice to get a cold soda though.

I suggest that if there are some people who go to church and want to help, interview the right person to gain better knowledge. It cannot be one of the homeless because they are likely alcoholics, addicts, or have mental deficiencies. They need to help in a way that actually solves problems rather than play a game. As it is now the homeless either don't want the church groups around or just want to see what items they can get free. Very few of these homeless are honest, as they are totally materialistic and hide many secrets.

If you want to become devoted to helping, first know what you are doing...not just quote the Bible.

Love

In late July 2014, I saw a friend who I had not seen in a while. Carl had been in jail for a tiny amount of weed and stayed a month in the low risk. He was a bit lacking in his spirituality before he left, but was much stronger in his devotion to Christianity when he came back, although he didn't know what truth is. He was a great example of a fake Christian.

While Carl was gone, his car was stolen. He asked me to help him go get it if he found it, and he seemed to think he had it located. The next day he came over at noon and it was getting hot. He said he found it, so we left to go get it.

We were on foot and we walked for a few hours...never seeing it. We split up because this black neighborhood was a maze of streets. As I was walking around, I got deeper into this hole.

No one I talked to would help me, and I even knocked on a few doors. They told me to go away or

they were calling the police. Itold them to call me an ambulance because I was not going to make it. I told them to call the police.

Finally, a man called the police. They asked question after question on the phone and then refused to help. After a half hour an ambulance came and they refused me. They told me to call the police because they did not want to help.

All the while I am asking the homeowners how to get out of this neighborhood. I am hot, exhausted, and weak mentally...yet I was making a valiant effort into finding my way out. I knew that a main road was nearby (Gentry), but it was the long way around and these people gave me shorter directions...I just wasn't able to benefit by then. I was just too tired.

By about 4:30 PM, I had given up the search and was just trying to find my help. I came across a convalescent home and went inside. Although she was busy, an administrator (Robbin), asked if she could help. I told her I was lost and no one would help me. She told me to sit down in a chair in front of the air conditioner and relax while she wrapped up her day...then she would give me a ride to the Salvation Army.

Her son and another young man fed me and talked to me. Until 5 PM, they listened to me tell my stories while Robbin wrapped up her day. She also listened to me because she was interested in who was. We got along very well.

Thank you very, very much beautiful lady...Robbin.

The Women

Inspiring a positive attitude among the female homeless is not an easy task. The way it worked out, the women who gave me attention were beautiful. That made it much harder. What made it easier for me was that they were also very interesting.

The problem among the women is similar to that of the men. While the men are drunks, the women do drugs. One of the things that is consistent among the homeless women is that they have multiple children not under their control. They call themselves bipolar while they make no effort to do better. They just want to get their way and also have some sort of effective manner in which to defend themselves from the men.

A typical Friday or Saturday night has these women crying for something to help them forget who they are...some sort of drug to smoke. They want to put away till tomorrow morning what looms over their head tonight. These women seem to not have any desire to make sense out of who they are. They just whine and cry over not getting their way.

My efforts to help these women spiritually has not done any good. They just want a quick fix or something to make them think they are not who they are. They typically show me some hate as they have it all bottled up inside, and my ability to shine apparently gives them a taste of their reality, and they simply cannot face who they are. This is proof that our society is at fault, since all of these problems are normal for humanity, and are in bold print within the definition of mankind.

If we really did care, and actually were willing to accept truth, we would have to look hard at our government and the corporations who control it, as well as the criminals who control both. We would have to not get our way, as we would actually have to do something that we do not want to do...face the truth.

Alexa

This is a young woman in her 20s with a perfect body. She is HIV positive, but I always showed her attention. Overall, she is ideal overall. I had tried to get her to spend more casual time with me, but she was always trying to make some money off someone.

One day I saw her and she looked terrible. I spent quite a bit of time trying to talk her into spending the day with me so I could check her out. It took a while, but she finally agreed to let me help her. By that time, it was obvious she needed major help.

I called the hospital and they sent an ambulance. They took her away and she has not been seen since. Hopefully they saved her life. I had always hoped that she would give me a chance to inspire her into spiritualism. That would have been a good test.

Trish

Her beauty is natural and exotic. She needs nothing applied to her face to have the kind of look that most men want for their women-young and innocent. From a distance you can tell it is Trish because she has a perfect athletic body and a bad limp. She has perfect legs, but she can barely walk. Up close, she is soft and perfect.

Her spirit is encumbered by the typical egoic human nature as she refuses to listen. Typically, she is right and everyone else is wrong...and if we examine the matter she is usually wrong. She is totally in love with herself, but she has a self-loathing that is hidden away. Like most people I find, she had great potential.

Every direction we look we find those who have lost their way. Maybe we should expect this and take responsibility for this. I think Trish got help, but I see people everywhere who have acted emotionally and threw their lives away for nothing. They were souls abandoned by society, because we did not take responsibility for our actions.

In a free society like ours, it is very unlikely that we will do a good job. We need an organizational style of leadership with our

Shasta

Shasta is a 23 year old bright-haired beautiful woman. Her name seems to reflect an inner spirit with a wild side. She has a very strong egoic power...similar to Alexa. She is a total standout beauty with quite a temper, and is aggressive with her well-planned efforts.

Shasta has a severe problem. She has four personalities...yes, a split personality. I spent quite some time with her and was with a four-year old little girl, an Irishman, Irishwoman, and a spirit that is very dangerous...a Leprechaun.

I called the hospital and they came and took her away.

Kerry

A standout beauty. Kerry is awesome, and enjoys a strong balance of spirituality and common sense as the foundation for her beliefs. She is a total sweetheart and always gave me respect and

admiration. She recognized my commitment to honor and giving. She was always dedicated to her boyfriend, as she kept one eye open.

Kerry seemed to always be paranoid and told me a few times that a man followed her. She is separated from her two children, which is the norm for homeless women. She wanted a future and based it on the idea that a man would give it to her. She has the potential to do that if she would make the effort.

I realize that Kerry is not at her best right now, but I can't tell it when I see her.

Kelly

Kelly is responsible for one of the few spectacular moments in my life the last couple of years. She is bipolar, and receives a payment and food stamps...like me. She was my girlfriend for a week. I think I fell in love with her but one week is not enough to make sense out of things.

She has a tendency to use men in her affairs as she was once a prostitute, which is the norm for homeless women, but she was a total sweetheart. I am available to spend time with her at any time in the future. She is awesome. Her past is not a problem, as it is exactly the opposite...she is the result of her past, and now would be a great time for her to impress me again. If there was a reason to stop my homeless quest, teaming up with a woman might be one.

Like most of the other women, she has an addictive personality. She was abused since a small girl, and does not consider marriage a valid institution. I certainly cannot argue with her there. But, with the right man, she would reconsider, because she has multiple children and again, like the other homeless women, she wants to reunite.

Kelly's old boy friend followed me for that week. He was trying to get her back. I had no knowledge of her past, but had I the chance, I may well have been forced to confront the situation...but she told me that she was not interested in me because I lived in a tent. When we were together she would tell me that I was beautiful. It seems as I look back that she was using me to get her man back...and now she leads him all around town.

Kelly is a very bright moment for me, and I cry when I think of her. She caught me at a time when I was low on energy. She actually took me from a pathetic slide around town with no goals intact, to a man again. If I compare myself before and after Kelly, it is from nothing...to achieving my goals.

Sarah

Sarah was very nice to me and we hit it off well. She is a mentally challenged and unstable black woman in her mid 60s who is a widow with lots of money. She seemed to have some sort of plan to meet a man she could trust, and did not know about her money. I thought she was interesting and I was ready to spend some time with a woman who wasn't trying to con me in some way.

She constantly talked about surveillance cameras that were watching her. She carried way too many bags and dragged them around as she was homeless. She told me that she received a monthly check like me but had spent all of her money the first week of the month. She had no meaning in her life other than focusing on what she wanted at that time, and lives on the streets.

Sarah was obviously showing me her interest in me. I bought her some lunches and helped her

carry her bags, get lunches, and plan her days. Had she been anything close to normal, I would have enjoyed spending time with her. After two days, and me giving up on her because she was just more trouble than I can manage, she made fun of me and bought bus tickets to Las Vegas. The whole time she had money and was a traveler...using and playing with me.

Rebecca

Rebecca is a 30 year old that was married ten years and has 3 children...8...12...and 14. She destroyed her marriage due to her ego and addictions rule her life. She is a crack whore, but I did not know that. She came over to my tent one night and wanted to get to know me. I was hesitant because she is too young and unstable.

During our conversations she constantly labels others and then accuses them of labeling. She has a pathetic attitude and does not take responsibility for her actions. Generally the homeless women are more responsible than the men to some degree, but this woman was just like the young men. The women usually had magnificent spirits but Rebecca was vacant spiritually.

I offered to allow Rebecca to stay one rainy night in my tent and sleep on the cot (I have a bed) because she had no where to go and was extremely depressed. I planned on giving her a chance to vent and then for her to hear some wisdom. I have been quite successful in getting women to hear what I say.

She pulled out a funny looking pipe and lit it up. I had never seen a crack pipe before...it was like a cigarette but brightly colored. She went on a talking spree and asked me why I did not believe in God. She went on and on criticizing me. I had to ask her to leave and she could not believe I would throw her out for simply smoking crack. She had a different plan for me.

Jennifer

Wow! This woman was always one of the first to go early each morning at the Gateway. She is a standout beauty, and has energy and motivation. You would never see her looking too bad, although some nights she slept on concrete. She deserves honor for her actions in Tyler. She was in and out of the Gateway To Hope, and set a good example.

She has not solved her homeless problem yet, but she has a man and they are trying to rebuild their lives...if he doesn't hold her back. They are maybe around 30 years old and appear healthy. They seem like the kind of people who can beat homelessness, and as I am now writing this, she now has a car. This shows what I tell all the homeless constantly...start out with a positive attitude.

She enjoys attention and has nothing to hide. This girl does not do drugs and has integrity, plus a beautiful curvy body with a totally outstanding walk and smile...not a manufactured version. She is authentic, and attracts tremendous attention. She has a magnificent spirit if she quits using others to get what she wants. Right now she is dangerous, but if she would get herself on the right track, she can get 'er done.

Peaches

Peaches is a beautiful black woman in my age bracket. If I was looking for a woman to get serious with, she was at the top of my list. She made it clear that if I want to get her to talk to me then I will have to work at it. This shows me that it would be worthwhile...making that effort. I like women with integrity.

Some of the homeless women in Tyler are tiny and curvy, and look very good. They are wonderful to look at, but some are known for their temper. I always had my eye on Peaches, but I gave up on having a serious relationship when I gave up materialism. I would have liked to get to know her better.

Brittany

This is Shane's wife and is a young tiny beauty. When I look at her I think of what it must be like to get your way most of the time, have little expected from you, to surely have a pregnancy around the corner, and all the while trying to start some sort of respectable life. Brittany is always smiling and has been homeless with Shane, but the Christian groups have now given them a life.

I don't think I would like being a perfect tiny beauty, with all the men staring at me and chasing me down. Maintaining such a perfect standard of beauty will be difficult, even if it comes naturally and is simple now. Maybe I would want to accomplish something worthwhile just to show everyone that just because I am a perfect tiny beauty I am no idiot.

I have it easy being a man.

The Men

Many of the homeless men I met in Tyler were nice and had good intentions, and wanted a job. They would usually not be around for very long, so the help from charity and churches generally goes toward the career homeless who had little or no ambition. I witnessed many men get jobs and move on with their lives at the Gateway To Hope.

Yet, there were many predators. These men preyed on the weaker and generally were just conmen who knew how to lie over and over. They call themselves "hustlers", as they "panhandle"...while I call them beggars. They just wanted a quick and easy way to get their beer, cigarette, and weed money. The homeless man who had a positive attitude is rare, and actually that is all they need for a first step. Once they have a predator attack them and leave them with nothing, they lose hope and become depressed.

Homeless predators ask to "borrow" money. This is their routine. They do little or nothing except beg, while they are relatively young and healthy. It is quite embarrassing to witness such a pathetic existence these men have chosen. You probably cannot imagine how far these men have taken the act of begging. They keep after the person over and over, with "no" being the response, and still keep after them over and over. They know their chances are exponentially greater if they simply refuse to not stop begging and badgering, and threaten violence in the end.

They are lucky to have help from Christians, Gateway To Hope, and the Salvation Army with meals and daily showers. It is a shame that the support does not go further and approach the solution for the problem, rather than a daily "fix" for the basic needs. These predators have the Christians all fooled. If anyone explains the situation and tells the truth about the dangerous life among the homeless, the Christians simply refuse to listen. Should we just quote the Bible and let it be, or do we actually care?

The bottom line that I witnessed in Tyler is that the Christian groups gave the homeless predators (those who rape, threaten, beg, swindle, steal, and beat faces to a pulp) the power to plan out their routines and get anything they want...and then leave if anyone stands up to them...like me.

The predator either wants to stomp my butt or leave town when I hold a mirror to their face. Yet, the Christians indirectly support this behavior and reward it. When that abusive activity threatens the Christians directly, it is a different story, as punishment of some sort will occur.

Even here in Tyler with the wonderful Gateway To Hope and the spectacular Salvation Army, the help the homeless receive is mostly in the form of food, shelter, clothing, and a shower. Little, if anything, is done to solve the problem. It is easy to understand why it is this way if we look in the mirror, but if we are like the 90% of Christians, then we simply look the other way. So, we have the predators living in the woods watching those around them who might be their next victim. The homeless are taught that they cannot count on any actual support, just what they need to get them through the day.

Without the "support" from Christians, Gateway To Hope, and the Salvation Army, many homeless would simply be in jail. I don't know if that is a good thing or bad. We have a badge of dishonor right in front of us, showing who WE really are...not the homeless. We refuse to establish and enforce rules and laws that will begin to set a standard for the men to deal with truth. It might start with their language. They use profanity extensively to display their desire to not be a part of a hypocritical society governed by organized crime. If we did our job, the homeless would have everything they need...PERIOD. Not everything they want, but a system designed to improve our situation just as much as that of the homeless.

Wade

I am 57 years old and disabled due to seizures. My health is getting worse since the seizures inflict severe brain damage on me. Sometimes I wake up with no problem, and sometimes I do not know who I am for a few days. The medication I am required to take is causing my body damage as well. This is medical procedure in my case...extreme dosage of a strong pill.

It seems it is obvious that I am dying and the doctors just have no reason to tell me. Losing my brain function will likely be my future and either kill me or put me away. This eBook is my last effort to identify the current definition of humanity and make progress. Exploitation of our past will not move us forward. We need to earn our way.

As I am writing this last eBook, my health is getting weaker. My emotional stability is extremely weak. My brain is weak and I actually cry alot. This feels as if I am discovering a certain strength through a weakness that has been subdued. I have very little memory after a seizure, and I wake up to a real mess. I weigh 180 pounds, down from 210.

It is already quite a challenge to write in a tent or homeless, but I have a laptop, so now I have something of value. That was something that I was sure about...nothing of value, because I have woke up in a hospital and then had no possessions. Fortunately, there are great resources here in Tyler. At the Gateway To Hope, 701 E Valentine, there are showers, and I was able to replace my clothing. I was actually able to have as good or better clothing than before...free.

The church groups that support the charity foundations in Tyler are spectacular. They stock the rooms with the donations that allow someone like me to have a life. Well, maybe a temporary life. I am direct witness to the charity here and it is real. Many of these homeless are drunks who beg for their money or do a con. But these Christians forgive and offer help.

I do not know how to solve the homeless drunken fool problem, but I have some ideas. And if we can do our job in the beginning, we would not suffer from our devastating problems. Everyone

should have a place to live and a job. We need a solid foundation so we can redefine spirituality. We need consequences for those who exploit the system.

My life story, Who Am I?, is about me quitting what my dad had planned for me as a career. All along he wanted me to follow in his footsteps, but I still don't know why. My dad groomed me to be like him. He was an electrical engineer but we moved around alot and he became something else, without me knowing about it. I still don't know what he did. A big secret.

We ran our business for twelve years in the same location it was in when purchased. By then we had established our quality as better than original. We had the best inventory of OEM cloths and vinyls in DFW. We always gave a two year warranty on materials and labor when working on seats. We never had a warranty claim because we restored seats to original or better. Sometimes we made seat designs better by installing a lumbar support.

We decided to specialize in delivery vehicle seat maintenance, since the quality is so poor in these vehicles at the Post Office, Fed-Ex, Frito-Lay, and Coca-Cola. This allows us to purchase land and relocate our shop and house a little farther out into the country, while we could eliminate much of our overhead.

Our Post Office rebuilds were better than the original because the OEM seats for the little white trucks (LLVs-long life vehicles) were loaded with design flaws which resulted in driver back injuries. Our USPS customers benefitted for more than five years from our seat. We proved without a doubt the value of our products.

When the manager of the huge Fort Worth Vehicle Maintenance Center asked me to manufacture so that he could expand his use of our seats, I was happy. I knew that he would benefit from our seats and that my past experience would get the job done. The drivers would finally be able to sit in a quality seat.

So, my wife and I ran our business for twelve years, until one day...we decided to manufacture after investing alot of time and money. We bought 3 acres farther into the country and expanded the existing shop. I got the new seat design done and tooled up the molds and found the suppliers. Then we started delivering our new seats, as well as our refurbished seats...and we began sending new seats to Michigan.

One morning two men, a United States Secret Service agent and a Postal Investigator, came to my house and told me to stop manufacturing and if I did not they would hurt my wife and son. I still do not know why they did all of these things to me but I bet it is about money and power.

In my eBook titled "Who Am I?", I describe a wild story of federal interference in my life and my failure to overcome it. I explain how I was arrested by the United States Secret Service and committed for life to a mental institution in North Texas without proper procedure. This was done because of who I am and the fact that I witnessed the SS providing body guards for Colombian drug lords at their entry point in the United States...Fort Worth, Texas.

I began having seizures. They cause me extremely severe brain damage and my memory is very weak. Now my writing is limited by my abilities. This may well be a great improvement, as I should be able to maintain a perspective that mirrors what I have learned in the woods.

The last job I had was in Arlington, Texas. On my first day at work, I arrived on time and at my sewing machine there was an old black man sitting in a chair waiting for me. I thought that he was

a friend of the owner and was checking up on my skills. I worked each day the first week with this old man talking to me all day. He was a retired titanium machinist, just like the young man at the psyche ward who worked for the Secret Service. Just like the job they offered me that I turned down. (check my autobiography titled "Who Am I?")

On the fifth day of work I told this guy that he had to stop spending his days with me and that he should know who I am by now. He was very sad as he left that day. But he did leave, and a couple of hours later I had a seizure on the job and woke up in the hospital. I lost my job, and when I asked for it back, the owner refused.

Then I had another seizure a couple of weeks later while driving. I woke up on top of a fire hydrant. I had to have my minivan towed and never did go get it. It is disturbing but it appears that the feds have the ability to cause me brain problems. I have seizures that limit my brain functions. Oh well.

I again recommend that you read my eBook titled Deal Or No Deal; The True Meaning Of Life.

Matt

The man who chooses to build his life in a tent hidden away on other people's property shows a tendency to exploit. He has attack dogs so that he can feel safe, and his tent is guarded while he is away. There is a certain amount of planning and commitment that goes into this life...yet he will not try to face his reality and solve his problems. Plus, this type of man does not take responsibility for his actions and usually throws his trash into the local creeks.

Matt is your typical homeless tough guy. These guys try to establish intimidation as their badge of honor, as they intimidate for profit. Any future potential is compromised since all these tough guys are alcoholic beer drinkers. They drink every day, and beer is priority one every day. They call themselves "hustlers", but they are just beggars, conmen, liars, and crooks. They will usually do anything for profit, and typically lie constantly.

Matt, like most of the "hustlers", has his idea of how to con someone out of their money, but usually just begs for his beer money on the street corner. Sometimes he gets some day work where he gets paid cash daily, but he blows this money on tattoos and addictions. His addiction to cigarettes is the same as 99% of all homeless people. Matt is not a "bad" guy, but he has a very low standard of integrity. He justifies his actions by how well he can supply himself with his addictions. Meals and showers, and other typically normal routines, are ignored.

He has his "wife", Sherry, and together they compromise their potential...as far as spirituality and career. All the while Sherry tolerates his daily intoxication and nightly beligerance.

Matt always has to get his way and is a outright bully. He is a hypocrite and predictably does not do what he says he will do. He is emotionally unstable and wants to fight all the time. All the while he supports his actions with his idea that he is doing the right thing. He is right and everyone else is wrong. This is typical for the homeless predators. His selfishness is hidden away as he is very nice much of the time as he is setting up his victims.

Matt is lucky to have Sherry in his life. She should have a life based on truth and not fear.

Michael...

Blazing bullets fill the air; Men firing without a care. Bombs, here and there, explode... "Kill them all" men are told.

Planes fly like eagles in the sky... Dropping their eggs of death with a cry.

Innocent people try to flee, While the generals laugh with glee. Nothing left but smoke and flames; The leaders of countries make their claims.

Peace, once again, sheds its ray; For how long...no one can say.

Ray

Ray is an unmotivated man who generally is looking for some way to find some money. He does get some day work occasionally, but doesn't get up in the morning and drinks alot of beer. He always looks terrible and seems to be the example of how we don't want to be. He is a nice guy but only when he gets something he wants, otherwise he gets angry and blames others for his lack of luck in discovering free beer or cigarettes.

Ray cannot help being a liar, and seldom ever bathes or eats. He lives in a demolished tent alongside Matt, and trash is all around. He takes no responsibility for his actions while drinking beer is his focus. Begging on the street corner for beer money, and begging from everyone he encounters, is his routine. This poor man is a hopeless alcoholic with nothing to look forward to each day...except beer.

Allen

You can always recognize Allen from a distance because he almost never goes anywhere without his three-legged dog. He has a long gray beard and long gray hair, and is like me...skinny. He does alot of walking also. He had to wait a very long time to get his disability approved but it finally came through. I like Allen alot but he has let me down because I had higher hopes for him, as he has potential to be one of the homeless examples for the local churches to observe...but he lost his commitment. He could have taught them much.

Allen assumes constantly, which is a direct result of his huge ego. Even though he is nothing to look at, other than a perfect example of a homeless man, Allen thinks he knows everything and cannot listen. He begs for his beer money, as it is easy for such a pathetic looking man. He only wears long sleeves and overalls. I would like him to take responsibility for his actions.

Shane

Shane is Braittany's wife, and is the poster child for the local church groups. He is a wonderful and very good looking, perfect example of how a young man should be. He carries a positive attitude and retains his faith even when all others fail to do so. Although I have not witnessed him do much, and he doesn't seem to have a career direction, I know that will change very soon. He is

one man who I will never stop believing in, even if he fails miserably. His future will be bright.

Rick

Rick On The Square. That is his nickname, as he can always be found on the wonderful downtown Tyler square with all his junk that he carries in his cart. This man is known by everyone because he has been here so long. He is a likeable guy because he always has a comment on any topic, and tells his life stories over and over. He is disabled, but has used up all his account funds...so he has no money at all.

Rick gets by pretty well because he receives alot of gifts from the locals, since he looks so pathetic. He is one of my good friends, but I will say here that he needs to give others more respect and not abuse his privileges. I would like to see him take responsibility for his actions and not be phony. If he would see things from the perspective of others, he would have more things go his way. As it is now, he whines alot and things do not go his way.

I am quite disappointed that I could not make a better impression on him.

Hate

This is a great example of what humanity is. We are egotists and control freaks. The truth that I discover, examine, and provide may not be exactly what humanity needs to know right now, but it certainly is better than lies and ignorance. The slow vibration is our potential, our salvation, and our goal. It is what decides our personal future as it concerns Heaven and Hell. A future human quest will involve us making an effort to establish a nobility we cannot comprehend right now.

I am not wanted by Christians because they want to control everything. Truth is one of their enemies, and they know I bring truth. They have a strong base of fear inside their foundation and should quit using the Bible for their personal gain. I am a threat to their control and false self-worth (ego). They display a selfish personal focus, and quote the Bible when it helps them control.

The typical Christian defends themself from me with violence or labeling me the anti-Christ, or Satan. Everywhere I go, there is a consistent theme...as far as the reaction I get from Christians. They have a deep fear of truth and want to protect their ego. They actually hate me for what I represent. Hate is utilized to cover up their fear.

Spiritual warfare is what I am accused of commonly, as Christians are generally hypocrites and accuse their adversaries of doing exactly what they are doing. The Bible is their weapon, and they declare the spiritual war. When I started my walk I thought the Christians would help me and appreciate me, but instead they place their ego as their top priority. As I have heard a preacher say, "Christians do not care about truth".

These same Christians call me names and tell me I am waging a spiritual war. They are the ones who show how the Bible guarantees their salvation, and that they will go to Heaven just for accepting Jesus as their savior. This means they do not need to go to step #2...truth, or steps 3 and 4...living for the soul and conquering the ego.

Ego is a reality, based in the science of a vibrating universe, complete with a sun and planets. The science continues as it proves our spirituality, and our human definition. The Bible has shown its true value to humanity for thousands of years and we are doing a bad job if we open our eyes and see our bottom line. When will Christians have a true spirituality? Maybe after the money stops

ruling their lives?

We need the faith. That is something we believe. I was witness to the fact that homeless people will exploit any opportunity, honest or not. The validity of faith as an honest effort has been proven throughout history, and if we commit to faith as our step #1, then we have a wide open door for truth. We have a big problem with our faith, and how we represent ourselves to the homeless. The homeless see clearly the hypocrisy and are consumed by egoic delusions, resulting in addictions and depression...along with many other directly obvious realities that egoic Christians ignore.

Christians are trained to be hypocritical. The Bible has a very broad blanket of love so that people will not give up on their souls. Then 90% use the Bible to serve themselves. There is an obvious flaw that truth will cure, once we deserve to have the cure. Hate and self worship has not worked in the past, and will not in the future. When I say, "this is not their fault...it is simply the definition of humanity", to one of the typical 10% of Christians who does volunteer their time to help the homeless, they are insulted. "That is their choice! I choose to go to work each day", is their response.

Right now humanity is defined as a spiritual being comprised of a soul that has been placed into a physical body in a vibrating world. The soul begins to vibrate and we live within a delusion called ego. We strive to be a successful part of a materialistic society that is totally focused on the body.

It is my opinion that the right combination of science and religion will be the future of mankind. We are currently fragile and dishonest. Even when we call ourselves righteous, we delude ourselves within an ego. Christians focus their attention on faith and ignore science. This causes them to use their faith to serve themselves...stroking their ego, covering up their flaws.

Our problems such as addiction and crime are due to our simple refusal to start at the beginning. We should have learned how to serve humanity before we serve ourselves. We need to look in the mirror and face our hypocrisy, and that means every church in America has to face the fact that they serve themselves. Materialism is one word that explains our churches.

As human beings we have certain facts that define our existence. Our spirituality is affected by our choices, and who we are is following us everywhere we go. The life we live is recorded in the Akashic Record, and if we stop and turn around, what we see in the mirror will disappoint us. We all avoid looking in the mirror, and instead, live a lie...to avoid looking in the mirror. We don't want to see our flaws since we blame ourselves...we think they are our fault...so we avoid looking in the mirror.

Edgar Cayce told us that religion is a convenient compromise of spirituality.

There is but one law:

Love thy God and thy neighbor as thyself.

History

History provides us with profound truths. Everything spiritually important is from the past. It would not be hard to understand these basic fundamentals if we were operating with "clean slates". Yet, many are not allowed to seek truth. All we have to do as a species is make the commitment to study history. Our ancestors knew so much more than us, and they left us elaborate monuments of grand proportions so that we would not forget about our obligation to truth.

Our purpose in life is simple if it is laid out for us. It is impossible without some help. The science of the universe does not allow us to incarnate without a debt. All we need is to know that. That is our first job...to reject the ego so we can embrace truth. Otherwise, we will worship the ego and destroy ourselves.

The plan was to receive help in the form of Act Of Giving. Ages ago we knew we were going to lose the connection to the future. The universe does not offer us perfection on a permanent basis. We have to endure. Plus, it certainly appears that we are infected as a whole. Maybe that is what Christians talk about as Satan...except they have no idea what or why.

In the future we will begin new quests once we have become what we have been designed to be...individuals working together as a whole. It is a simple matter of vibration on a subatomic level, but the ego is the negative force that attaches and neutralizes the positive. We may not be ready for all of the truth as a species. We may just destroy the entire universe.

The fact that we do not deal with truth in society displays our current situation. We are working individually to purify our souls, and it must be done in the material world where magnetism and negative charge dominates. The positive charges are stable in the center of an atom, while the negative electron is wild and unstable. The definition of electricity deals with this instability of electrons, which apparently are the source of magnetism. Our ancestors knew all of this.

We have one mechanism that deals with the ego individually...suffering. If we work together, we have the Act Of Giving, which has power over all material things. Reality is simple, but we never witness reality. We cannot get past the ego, as it is impossible without help. We only have suffering. Even pure and enlightened souls have the ego attach when incarnated. Suffering brings us down to a level where we have no choice but to deal with truth.

The fact that we all have ego attached explains very well why we do not have great leaders. We have to accumulate enlightened souls in Heaven so we can have a chance in this dimension. And then we have to have some help from above so we can reject the ego. Our future depends on mankind working together to allow newborns the right to freedom of ego, which requires Giving. Society is a delusional condition that we must overcome.

Society in America was built on our history in Europe, which was century after century of wars and famines and suffering. Conquerors set out to rule the world on more than one occasion. The civilization there was built upon the ruins of an ancient past. Not a couple thousand years, as we are taught...but many thousands of years. Ancient man was superior to our current condition, and they knew our future would involve the abandonment of souls to again deal with ego.

Ancient man left behind records and remains so that we would see the truth in history. Huge stones were utilized to build massive cities and monuments so that we could see evidence thousands of years later after the Earth has suffered trauma. They built upon global lines of energy that cross the planet. These lines have powers we have yet to explain.

Where does our current recorded history explain the construction techniques utilizing stones that weigh tens or hundreds of tons? It does not, and instead suggests they do not exist or were built by hand...even though we have no manner to build them today. The more obvious the evidence, the easier we manage to explain it doesn't exist. But, our ancestors knew we would eventually have no choice but to deal with truth.

If we don't have the answers, then we are taught those answers don't exist. We are told to beware of truth. Our society is fear-based, as well it should be. If we build our society upon the ego we should have something to fear...truth. Fear is the gift we impose on our children, along with abandonment. Even if we were devoted parents, we deny them truth.

Heaven and Hell are the results of choices we all hold. This knowledge establishes a contradiction in our lives. This is a hint to the fact that our lives have meaning. What is better-our current life of selfishness that ends in nothingness...or a life where giving offers us the ability to be who we want? We have not yet learned the meaning of life.

Akashic Record

The Akashic Record was theorized by scientists in the early 1900s. Edgar Cayce witnessed it as he traveled down the path of light through Hell and beyond Heaven. Through the Akashic Record, our lives leave karmic remains from each life that usually embodies itself in a newly incarnated body. This can be a positive or a negative aspect, depending on the life we live and karmic "residue".

Cayce said in his readings (under trance) that most of his information came from that book of life (Akashic Record), which is a record of everything our souls experience in physical form. While some information came from other souls directly, most came from the shared knowledge among the entity which is the entirety of all souls.

Scientists who study particles on an atomic and subatomic level have witnessed phenomena that suggest that these particles are changed after they have been influenced by an outside agent. All particles retain an impression of everything that has influenced it. There is a record which contains its history. This record enables some ability to allow a method by which it can be reviewed.

This establishes a connection with our biomolecular brain cells, which allows the mind to view portions of the Akashic Records. The experiences we have are captured and form part of the Akashic Records, by way of the permanent record "etched" into the particles that make up matter. Edgar Cayce said the Akashic Records were "to the mental world as the cinema is to the physical world." We are living a life that is being recorded.

The basic construction of matter in our universe is the pallet by which we create our existence. We establish our karma directly upon the fabric of this existence. As we live a life, and engineer our soul, we develop our ability to understand our purpose. This understanding is our "common sense", which is the underlying theme that decides our path in life. Common sense is our primary tool in combatting the ego and lowering the vibration of our soul as it leaves the material plane.

We use our common sense to subconsciously decide how we perceive right and wrong, and may also be the mechanism that decides how we pursue truth. Our ability to deal with fear and doubt may be the product of our past lives, etched into our permanent record, and displayed in our actions. Our karma may be the sum of all the accumulated years of many lives, and the wonderful thing about life is that we can improve our track record scientifically...by living in this material realm...and how we deal with our ego.

We improve our karma in the material plane, while our souls are "locked" into the sum of our actions. What would we all think if we knew that we are in control of our lives, and all we have to do is deal with truth? Excuses mean nothing to the particles, as they are not the decision making

factor. Delusions are manmade and the product of the ego, while truth is the product of using common sense. Fear is at our core and we fail to find strength enough to grasp and embrace our common sense. We have the power to make the choice, yet we do not.

It is us, and only us...who have the power, and how perfect is that? You are the author of your existence!

Ego

Here we have the meaning of life laid out for us. Do we care? The definition of humanity says "no we do not". We first have to deal with the reality of life, and then live out a life that will not achieve enlightenment, or even close. Hypocrisy is our actual faith since we must first protect our ego. The exact opposite of our true purpose in life.

There are no exceptions with the ego, as it is the definition of our existence in this negatively charged realm. The best we can do is seek truth, which leads to despair. If we accept truth, we can survive the despair and become aware. We have little or no help, because there is no Act of Giving, as those enlightened souls are in Heaven.

Without help from an enlightened soul, the Act of Giving, we are on our own. If we seem not to be, it is because we cultivate the ego. The best we can do today is to unite and work toward the rejection of the ego. To announce that you are beyond this goal establishes that you are not aware. To be aware is to have survived suffering.

Society is responsible for the definition of humanity, as it is the major cause of our problems. Our inability to display any honesty or integrity is not a good sign. We are totally responsible for all of our problems, and those with the huge dollars are most likely the primary cause. If we examine our society in America, organized crime is what we see.

The spiritual definition of mankind will determine our future. Find the beauty of the spirit and discover Faith. Look inward and see the truth. Embrace despair and achieve self-Forgiveness. Invest completely into unconditional Love for another, at a total cost with no reward. Honor truth, discover Faith, Forgiveness, Love...and leave without ego.

Reincarnation

Reincarnation is the foundation for the definition of life. It is the primary component of Free Will. Ancient religions are based on the concept of reincarnation and all say almost the same thing...we all have the choice to reject the ego or embrace it. Discovering truth is our primary obstacle.

We are spiritual beings and incarnate into the realm of negative charge and high vibration so that we have the ability to use these strong forces to purify our souls. Our individual goals include seeking truth so we can understand the ego, which gives us the opportunity to reject it and lower our vibration. This allows us to travel farther down the path of light.

Once we have achieved Enlightenment, and have found Heaven, we have the ability to share with other souls and improve our chances of combining in Heaven as one. The farther down the path of light our soul travels, the more aware we become and work toward the goals of the whole, which is Awareness.

Intuitive people talk about awareness in this material world. They also discuss the concept that we

need to become one with the higher dimension and raise our frequency to match it. This seems simple but it is not. Our perception is that this is higher vibration, but the evidence...along with common sense...dictates that we need to lower vibration to be closer to God, who has no vibration.

It may be our concept of frequency, or it may be our perception is from the negative magnetic world and we see things not quite as they are. Intuitive people mention awareness, as ancient religious leaders do as well. From my perspective, actual Awareness is acheived in the spiritual realm after Enlightenment, which is reaching Heaven through our efforts in the material world. Awareness is what we achieve once we have united as one in the realm beyond Heaven.

It may be that the awareness intuitive people embrace is common sense. To be able to embrace common sense as a somewhat tangible item may be quite exhilarating. Reincarnation is wonderful. It is the direct gift from God which defines humanity. Enlightenment is our goal in the material plane so that we can better achieve Awareness in the spiritual plane. The concept of reincarnation should not be feared. It is salvation.

Edgar Cayce showed us evidence that cannot be denied by any person seeking truth. He displayed this truth everyday for 40 years. In my opinion, his life is the most important tool for society. We are now ready to begin working for our purpose. All we have left is to understand it. It may be a very long time before we are worthy, but now is the starting point.

This is a quote from Cayce while he was giving a lecture in 1933...not in his tranced state. He was asked about the source of his readings:

"The experience has come eight or ten times while giving life readings for individuals. I remember nothing of the reading, but have a very vivid impression of the following."

"I knew my spirit, mind, or soul was separated from my body and that it was seeking information for another. I passed into outer darkness, so dark that it actually hurt-yet there was a stream of light that I knew I must follow, and nothing on either side of the light must detract from my purpose to receive for that other what it was seeking in the way of aid for itself."

"As I passed along the line of light I became conscious of forms of movement crowding toward the light. Coming to the next plane, I realized that the forms of movement or figures were taking shape as humans...rather the exaggeration of human desires. Passing a little farther, these forms were gradually lost; still I had the consciousness that they were seeking the light-or more light. Then the figures gradually took form, continually coming toward the light."

"Finally I passed through a place where individuals appeared much as they do today-men and women-but satisfied with their position [rather than crowding toward the light]. The number of individuals in this state of satisfaction continued to grow, and then there were homes and cities where they were content to continue as they were."

"Still following the light, which grew stronger and stronger, I heard music in the beyond. Then there came a space where all was springtime-all was a-blossom, all was summer. Some were happy, some desired to remain, but many were pressing on and on to the place where there might be greater understanding, more light, more to be gained. Then I reached a place where I was seeking the records of the lives of people that lived in the earth."

"Don't ever think that your life isn't written in the Book of Life! I found it! I have seen it! It is being

written; YOU are the writer!"

Wisdom

We are committed to extending our physical lives as long as possible. We are obsessed with it. We think only a fool would not be obsessed with it. But all obvious reality suggests that we are all wrong. All we have to do is address who we are...by looking within. Look in the mirror and beyond the image. Look for truth. What you will find is despair. Why? Because all we believe in is a lie.

The Samurai were committed to living a life with honor, and found salvation in having a good death. Honor was a tangible item with extreme value. That is called wisdom. As we live today, we replace honor with excuses. We replace wisdom with lies. We deny truth in the most extreme manner. We deny all that we are.

In a land near India, long ago, a king ruled. It is common that rulers indulge themselves, as few people achieve enlightenment as a ruler. This king had sex with palace slaves, as was the norm. It would not be hard to visualize a situation where a ruler had access to the most beautiful young women. But it would be rare for a religion to allow this truth to be its foundation.

The king fell in love with one such slave, and she became pregnant. It was not the first time such a thing happened, and the king always inflicted a death penalty upon the newborn. But this time he was truly in love. The slave demanded that the king not kill her child, and told him that if he did, she would kill herself. So the king made a promise.

It would be hard to believe that a king would submit to the wishes of a slave girl. The king kept his promise, but on his terms.

The newborn was taken away from the mother, and put into a room. For 18 years, the child was kept in a chair...constantly served by a group of servants. He stayed that way the entire time...never doing anything for himself. All he knew were the few servants and the four walls of the room...which had a doorway.

On the 18th birthday of the child, it weighed between 400 and 500 pounds. It could not walk. It was wheeled out the front door of the palace, and left on the steps...in a wagon. As it sat in the wagon, it saw...for the first time...the sky and townspeople...movement of the air...trees, houses, and shops. This child would become the spiritual leader of the world.

Not the religious leader, as Buddhism is not religion. The spiritual leader, as spirituality is truth. He was not affected by the ego, as all souls are...simply because he was never allowed to witness society. He immediately saw hypocrisy, deceit, disillusionment, suffering, and truth. His simple deductions were truth based, and he was very intelligent, and had no choice but to be observant.

The Buddha is said to have given a "silent sermon" once during which he held up a flower and gazed at it. After a while, one of the monks present began to smile. He is said to have been the only one who had understood the sermon. According to legend, that "smile" was handed down by 28 successive masters and much later became the origin of Zen.

The transformation of human consciousness from material to spiritual has been the central message of the great wisdom teachings of mankind's spiritual messengers. Here lies the salvation of mankind, and to accomplish this would reinitiate a new age of man...our 5th attempt. We can read books or follow spiritual paths, but to make the necessary change we need more.

To follow Buddha is to search for truth. It is not convenient. It is not accepted by society. It is not simple. It is a constant commitment...a search...for meaning. It is a true commitment, and cannot be adjusted to taste. Truth will not make you popular...rich...or fashionable. It will take you to a place that is the future, and the past...but not the present.

The Buddha gave us simple truth to combat the ego, and we see no value in it:

- 1) truth is seldom convenient
- 2) assumption is commonly delusion
- 3) convenience is seldom a form of giving
- 4) incarnation of the soul into the material plane comes with ego attached
- 5) delusion defines ego...truth destroys delusion
- 6) truth is discovered, not created
- 7) identifying the ego is the purpose of spirituality
- 8) spirituality is seldom achieved without suffering
- 9) awareness is achieved through commitment
- 10) medication/delusion/assumption is protection from commitment

Atisha, a great 11th Century Tibetan Buddhist Master, said:

The greatest achievement is selflessness.

The greatest worth is self-mastery.

The greatest quality is seeking to serve others.

The greatest precept is continual awareness.

The greatest medicine is the emptiness of everything.

The greatest action is not conforming with the worlds ways.

The greatest magic is transmuting the passions.

The greatest generosity is non-attachment.

The greatest goodness is a peaceful mind.

The greatest patience is humility.

The greatest effort is not concerned with results.

The greatest meditation is a mind that lets go.

The greatest wisdom is seeing through appearances. (witnessing)

Life is a quest for learning...as opposed to seeking the path of least resistance. Fear is the force behind failure, constantly dominating the choices of the many. In the end, failure is only tangible to those who seek it. A strong person is one who judges his conquests as lessons rather than potential mistakes, and lives for the cause...and dreams of what may come. The outcome is something to be discovered rather than controlled. The only true failure is that which has a victim.

Common is the person whose logic is based on comfort. The majority is man's failure, whose exploits define who he is. The minority are those who own their responsibilities without excuses. Fear is invisible, yet it is in plain sight. It is a gift from the ignorant to the innocent. And in the end, the blind majority become free and aware, well enough that they may see. Well, we can dream right?

Spirit

The beauty of the spirit is within all of us. It is in our memories...even if those memories are prettier than the truth. It is in our potential...in those moments in our lives when things didn't matter...when

money didn't exist...when our parents didn't abuse us or neglect us...when tomorrow wasn't a burden. It is in the trust we lost long ago.

True love involves the spirit...which has the potential to be a daily routine in the reality we are obsessed with. It could be what we are born into, what we awake to each day...the essence of our material existence, and how we share each moment. Instead, we have the burden of survival. The spirit is lost.

Our perception is an illusion, based in reality...never giving us a break. It always pulls on us...grabbing at our core. It allows us to find something we want...something that takes away the fear we hid and forgot...and embrace an obsession. Reality is failure, because no matter what we do, the only true reality never presents itself. That is the gift we receive from the world...fear.

The material world is a balance of positive and negative energy. If we take away some of the positive, the remaining negative instantly finds something positive to attach to...and neutralize. History has proven that the world changes, and currently we have not attained a position that allows us to avoid this change. In the past, we had civilizations with balance...and at some point in the future, we will again.

Reality is a temporary setback which we cannot avoid, but we can endure. If we choose to not identify with reality, and to find the beauty of the spirit, then we have faith. Faith was intended to support our beauty. It was supposed to be an endowment...a gift from those who are responsible for us. Faith is real and is eternal, and was once a gift from our parents, maintained with help from friends.

God, the "Artist", created the universe. He established Free Will. This was intended to allow us to reach our goals...our future. The spirit has a sanctuary...within his Free Will. The spirit is within all of us, and is a piece of God. It is the soul, and it is eternal. It is who we are, and it is free to endure. We may need some help, but we all have the ability to utilize faith to the advantage of our spirit AND our body.

We have proven the value in having a positive attitude. If we live for the soul and not the body, the bottom line of existence for the body is improved. It is the attitude that matters. A positive attitude removes the barriers of the ego for a short time.

Addictions

Addictions are the badges that reveal the truth about ourselves. They are the obvious bottom line indicators. Had we a society based on the truth of humanity, one of our prime opponents would be the corporation that builds profit from addicts. Since we currently cultivate hypocrisy, a person must be extremely brave and bold to stand up for truth. This is our future, people who choose the soul over the body and sacrifice.

Society would have a solution for addictions, had we a true spirituality. It is all based on the choice to embrace truth. This is a huge commitment...to look in the mirror. But then we still have to accept the Message In The Mirror. As the Buddha announced...medication, delusion, and assumption are protection from commitment, and addictions rescue the weak from having commitment.

Addictions may well be the first thing we see in the mirror. No need to go any further...since you know you already flunked out. We should be hoping to see improvements, but we need to have some sort of understanding first. This is a common starting point...the sharing of truth. The

churches have the power to do the right thing. But truth has a cost, and it is difficult to find a reason to pay the cost with our current definition.

We need a brave new Christian leader.

Racism

Some of the harshest experiences in my life are associated with racism. It was once something that I would see a black man endure, but on my walk it is now the other way around. I still witness the normal hate against the black man in front of me everywhere, but now the black man has responded. They are just as bad.

Racism is just another badge of truth revealing our lack of commitment. What it shows to me is the devotion to the ego. It is an addiction that offers a satisfaction to those who love themselves. A badge of dishonor so huge that little can be seen otherwise.

I think there are systems that may not be simple, but are consistent in their success. They may involve having children live together and the leadership roles are more diversified. I think that if we did focus on racism with the power of spiritual truth then we will conquer. Otherwise each day is just another badge of dishonor showing the truth about humanity.

Solutions

Insanity is a word we use to describe a condition. It is pretty much a scientific term that labels the bottom line for crazy, but we use it to label a prime example of hypocrisy. The sane person is the one who fits into society. Who bites their tongue and strokes egos. Who considers their future and how to utilize the reality of society, so that their excuses become the foundation of their life. The insane person is the one who chooses a life that serves others and the act of giving.

Insanity understands an equation which inspires a person to be objective. Insanity embraces the universe with open arms...ready to learn. Insanity has clear vision before, during, and after a decision is made. Insanity has a conscience and needs no excuses. Insanity accepts a quest. And it is insanity that removes the barriers built by the ego. Insanity is open and honest...vulnerable to the influence of truth.

Sanity must first consider all the options and alternatives...not as to effectively search for truth...but to soothe the ego. Sanity requires results...so the priorities get rearranged at will. And sanity rewards those who keep secrets...embrace group ideals...and wait for opportunity. It is the ability to stroke the social order of egos that leads to a sane life...history proves that. Sanity is a fortress that protects the ego.

Sanity results in a bank account and the ownership of property. It has the appearance of a well-dressed middle class who has followed the rules and made it to work everyday. While the insane person considers a life spiritually rewarding that involves sharing, a sane person thinks of him/herself and their choices are based on self-importance.

Right now humanity is defined as a spiritual being comprised of a non or low vibrating soul which has been placed into a physical body in a vibrating world. The vibration we start out with is determined by our previous life. The soul begins to vibrate more and we live within a delusion called ego. Low vibration is creative energy while high vibration is destructive. Electricity is defined as very high vibration. This vibration, caused by entry into a vibrating universal dimension,

cannot be overcome but it can be reduced.

It is my opinion that the right combination of science and religion will be the future of mankind. We are currently fragile and dishonest. Even when we call ourselves righteous, we delude ourselves within an ego. Christians focus their attention on faith and ignore science. This causes them to use their faith to serve themselves...stroking their ego.

Our problems such as addiction and crime are due to our simple refusal to start at the beginning. We should have learned how to serve humanity before we serve ourselves. We need to look in the mirror and face our hypocrisy, and that means every church in America has to face the fact that they serve themselves.

As human beings we have certain facts that define our existence. Our spirituality is affected by our choices, and who we are is following us everywhere we go. The life we live is recorded, and if we stop and turn around, what we see in the mirror will disappoint us. We all avoid looking in the mirror, and instead, live a lie...to avoid looking in the mirror. We don't want to see our flaws since we blame ourselves...we think they are our fault...so we avoid looking in the mirror.

A person needs to benefit from another's hard work going from one generation to the next. Each of us has a right to receive adequate support to allow each of us to look in the mirror, and...

Face who we really are Accept it is not our fault Make changes

As it is, we are all on our own in a vibrating egoic delusion. We focus on our bodies while we fail in our spiritual goals. And all the while our soul is recording our life's actions scientifically in the Akashic Record.

This is just another moment in time. Variables combine to show potential. Sacrifices linger to stretch the moment. Suffering creates the mathematical formula for time and space to achieve harmony. The scientific truth is available for those who want to be a part of it.

So, what are we going to do about it?